CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON .

2011 South Morrish Road  Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 « Fax (810) 635-4526 claytontownship org

i - Tom Spillane - Trustee
Ted Henry - Supervisor B | ' Ken Engel - Trustee
Dennis Milem - Clerk N g o ' Kathy Norris - Trustee
Shelley Thompson - Treasurer ;q/ Nusad - SN\ Doug Sherman - Trustee
| “i"ﬁ" ‘if saqp K
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
MAY 8, 2025 6:00 P.M.
CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE TO THE FLAG
ROLL CALL
1. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
2. APPROVAL OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MINUTES FOR APRIL MEETINGS
3. APPROVAL OF BILLS LIST
4. TREASURER'S REPORT
5. 2025 BUDGET REVIEW AND ADJUSTMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE

ERC CONTRACT FOR CONSIDERATION
SUPERVISORS LETTER ON BS&A CREDIT CARD SERVICES

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND

SCANNING OF TOWNSHIP DOCUMENTS

FIRE BOARD APPOINTMENT FOR 2025

AJP SHREDDING (OVERRUN)

0. COMMITTEE TO NEGOTIATE EXTENSION OF REPUBLIC CONTRACT FOR UP TO 5 YEARS.
COMMITTEE TO BE TED HENRY, DENNIS MILEM AND RICK CARUSO.

11. POLICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND.

B 3220 B

PUBLIC COMMENT
BOARD COMMENT
REPORTS

ASSESSOR PLANNING COMMISSION
ATTORNEY REPORT METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE
BUILDING DEPARTMENT POLICE DEPARTMENT
FIRE BOARD ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
ROADS & BRIDGES 911 ADVISORY COMMITTEE
WATER & WASTE

“THIS MEETING IS A MEETING OF THE CLAYTON TOWNSHIP BOARD, HELD IN PUBLIC FOR THE
PURPOSE OF CONDUCTING THE TOWNSHIP BOARD BUSINESS. THERE IS A TIME SET ASIDE FOR
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION DURING THE MEETING AS INDICATED ON THE AGENDA..”




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

APRIL 10, 2025

Page 1

The regular Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Henry at 6:00 p.m. April 10, 2025 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Supervisor ~ Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman
Attorney: Ken Tucker
Deputy Supervisor: Rick Caruso

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Sherman, Engel, Spillane, Henry, Norris and Milem. Thompson
absent.

AGENDA: MOTION by Henry and seconded by Milem to approve agenda with addition of BS&A
online payments. ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Henry, Sherman, Spillane and Milem.
MOTION CARRIED.
MINUTES: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Engel to approve the March minutes of
township board. ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Milem, Henry, Norris, Sherman and Engel.
MOTION CARRIED.

BILLS LIST: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Engel to approve the Bills List as presented.
ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris and Spillane. MOTION CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Norris to accept the treasurer’s
report as presented. Since treasurer was absent to give report, vote was to postpone until May.
ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman, Norris, Engel and Spillane. NO: Milem. MOTION
CARRIED.

2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS: No adjustments.

PUBLIC COMMENT

Trustee Thompson arrived. 6:09 p.m.
BOARD COMMENT
CORRESPONDENCE:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:

ACH POLICY: Tabled.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

APRIL 10, 2025

Page 2

APPOINTMENT OF POLICY AND PROCEDURES COMMITTEE: MOTION by Engel and
seconded by Spillane to appoint Tammy Kapraun, Ted Henry, Rick Caruso, Dennis Milem and
Kathy Norris to policy and procedures committee. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman, Norris,
Engel, Spillane and Milem. NO: Thompson. MOTION CARRIED.

BRISTOL ROAD PAVEMENT PROJECT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Engel to
approve $50,000.00 expenditure ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Sherman, Spillane, Milem,
Thompson and Henry. MOTION CARRIED.

LEGACY ASSESSING 2026 AND 2027 CONTRACT: MOTION by Spillane and seconded by
Milem to approve Legacy Assessing services new contract for 2026 and 2027. $45,000.00 for 2026
and $46,800.00 for 2027. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Sherman, Henry, Engel, Thompson,
Spillane and Norris. MOTION CARRIED.

DEMOLITION OF PROPERTY AT 8109 CORUNNA: MOTION by Engle and seconded by
Sherman to approve up to $17,000.00 to demolish 8109 Corunna with Clayton Township being
reimburse by sale of property or taxes ROLL CALL: Yes: Milem, Sherman, Henry, Engel and
Norris. NO: Thompson, MOTION CARRIED.

BS&A: MOTION by Henry and seconded by Thompson to postpone implementing BS&A
contract that Board had previously approved for more clarification. CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry,
Engel, Norris, Spillane and Milem. NO: Thompson. MOTION CARRIED.

PUBLIC COMMENT:
BOARD COMMENT:
REPORTS:

ATTORNEY: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry

ROADS AND BRIDGES: Ted Henry

WATER AND WASTE: Ted Henry

FIRE BOARD: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel
PLANNING COMMISSION: Kathy Norris
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911: Tom Spillane, Ken Engel

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting Adjourned: 7:20 p.m.

Minutes by Minutes Accepted by

Dennis Milem, Clerk Ted Henry, Supervisor



Clayton Township Planning Commission
PLANNING COMMISSION MINUTES

April 22, 2025

Meeting opened by: Chairman DePottey Opened meeting at 6:00 p.m.
Roll Call

Members Present: George Sippert, Jon Mieczkowski, Rick Caruso, Kevin
DePottey, Kathy Norris, Corey Potter, Richard Derby, Ted Henry

Members Absent:

Others Present: Ken Tucker/Township Attorney

Approval of proposed agenda

Action taken: Motion by Richard Derbhy, supported by Kevin DePottey, to
approve the proposed agenda for the April 22", 2025 Clayton Township
Planning Commission meeting.

Motion Carried

Approval of minutes March 25, 2025

Action taken: Motion by Rick Caruso supported by Corey Potter

Communication: Kevin Depottey proposed planning commission training in
Frankenmuth for May 7" If anyone would like to attend, let the Township know.



Report of Officers and Zoning Administrator:

Cole Creek Estates-discussion of wanting to continue build of lots and
what needs to be done with road commission to get it done.

New cell tower-Miller Rd./ St. Bartholomew-discussed the possibility
of cell tower. Looking more into it.

Public Comment
New Business/Discussions
1.Rental ordinance Pgs. 4-10

Discussion of new proposed Rental ordinance and the changes that were
made, corrected, or added by Ted Henry. All approved

2. Capital improvement funds- A lot of things proposed to look at to add to
capital improvement.

Roof for Twp hall and Police Dept, also siding for Police Dept., drain cleaning
for creeks and ditches, fix meeting external door, and digging our culverts. This
is an ongoing list and give any ideas to Rick Caruso so he can get estimates for
everything so funds can be allocated properly.

Old business/Discussion:

Additional Items: Jon Mieczkowski solar ordinance update on
hearing/testimony

Future Items:
1.business license

Additional Comments: Richard Derby brought up masterplan for 2025, that
needs to happen every 5 yrs, to be discussed in the future



Adjournment: motion to adjourn by Jon Mieczkowski and seconded by
Kathleen Norris at 6:55p

Action taken: motion by Jon Mieczkowski and supported by Kathleen
Norris

to adjourn the Planning Commission meeting @ 6:55 p.m.

Kevin DePottey, Chairperson Kathy Norris, Secretary



05/05/2025 12:44 PM
User: RCLARK
DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 1/3

CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Bank Cl1 GENERAL POOLED CASH

04/07/2025 C1 224 (E) AP 1689 MEDICAL MUTUAL LIFE 188.27
04/07/2025 C1 225(E) AP 516 AFLAC 156.00
04/07/2025 C1 226 (E) AP 516 AFLAC 156.00
04/07/2025 C1 25896 AP 1313 BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN 11,359.47
04/07/2025 C1 25897 AP 87 CLAYTON TOWNSHIP 89.55
04/07/2025 C1 25898 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 90.00
04/07/2025 cC1 25899 AP 2389 ERC-LED, LLC 382.27
04/07/2025 cC1 25900 AP 6339 FAST EDDIES 196.00
04/07/2025 C1 25901 AP 2380 GALLS 50.75
04/07/2025 cC1 25902 AP 6323 GENESEE COUNTY ASSOC CHIEF 50.00
04/07/2025 C1 25903 AP 1467 KENNETH R. TUCKER P.C. 5,000.00
04/07/2025 cC1 25904 AP MISC KENNY GALLEGER 200.00
04/07/2025 C1 25905 AP 79 QUILL CORPORATION 27.68
04/07/2025 C1 25906 AP 2411 SPECTRUM ENTERPIRSE 319.99
04/07/2025 C1 25907 AP 675 STATE OF MICHIGAN 180.00
04/07/2025 C1 25908 AP 503 SWARTY% CREEK AREA FIRE DEPT. 5,620.81
04/07/2025 cCl1 25909 AP 1952 T-MOBILE 87.72
04/07/2025 cC1 25910 AP 6277 HUNTINGTON PUBLIC CAPITAL CORP 17,283.45
04/07/2025 cl1 EFT284 (E) PR NATIONWIDE NATIONWIDE 6,341.65
04/07/2025 C1 EFT286 (E) PR STATE OF MI MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 2,203.62
04/08/2025 cC1 EFT285 (E) PR NATIONWIDE NATIONWIDE 6,312.78
04/08/2025 C1 EFT287 (E) PR STATE OF MI MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 2. 18035
04/09/2025 C1 14362 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 700.20
04/09/2025 cC1 14363 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 956.11
04/09/2025 C1 14364 PR 111 DERBY, RICHARD 92.35
04/09/2025 cC1 14365 PR 163 HENRY, TED 3175521
04/09/2025 C1 14366 PR 256 POTTER, CORY 88.10
04/09/2025 C1 14367 PR 239 SIPPERT, GEORGE 92.35
04/09/2025 cC1 14368 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 36.99
04/09/2025 C1 14369 PR 121 SYWYK, CELESTE 1,679.39
04/09/2025 <C1 DD2374 (RA) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,439.43
04/09/2025 C1 DD2375(A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,288./81
04/09/2025 C1 DD2376 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.90
04/09/2025 C1 DD2377 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 1,902.74
04/09/2025 cCl1 DD2378 (A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,451.09
04/09/2025 C1 DD2379 (A) PR 158 DEPOTTEY, KEVIN 92.35
04/09/2025 C1 DD2380 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,763.43
04/09/2025 cC1 DD2381 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 1,978.10
04/09/2025 C1 DD2382 (A) PR 258 MIECZKOWSKI, JONATHAN 92.35
04/09/2025 C1 DD2383 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,413.94
04/09/2025 C1 DD2384 (A) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 88.10
04/09/2025 C1 DD2385 (A) PR 254 OGINSKY, MICHAEL 36.99
04/09/2025 C1 DD2386 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,293.68
04/09/2025 C1 DD2387 (A) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 1,057.80
04/09/2025 C1 DD2401 (A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,263.53
04/09/2025 C1 DD2402 (A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 1,247.56
04/09/2025 C1 EFT283 (E) PR IRS IRS 7,043.25
04/14/2025 C1 234 (E) AP 1854 REPUBLIC SERVICES #237 44,221.64
04/14/2025 C1 25911 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 250.00
04/14/2025 cl 25912 AP 1851 ALPHA & OMEGA TECHNOLOGY, LLC 125.00
04/14/2025 C1 25913 AP 2440 ARROWHEAD UPFITTERS, INC 10,713.00
04/14/2025 C1 25914 AP 2243 COMMUNICATIONS TECHNOLOGY INC 991.00
04/14/2025 C1 25915 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'AIGLE 390.00
04/14/2025 C1 25916 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 7.00
04/14/2025 Cl1 25917 AP 2389 ERC-LED, LLC 382.27
04/14/2025 C1 25918 AP 367 GENESEE COUNTY 67TH DIST COURT 597.00
04/14/2025 C1 25919 AP 483 GENESEE VALLEY VAULT, INC. 250.00
04/14/2025 C1 25920 AP 1634 TLARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 95.00
04/14/2025 C1 25921 AP 1634 LARKO'S LAWN CARE&LANDSCAPING 90.00
04/14/2025 C1 25922 AP 2305 LEGACY ASSESSING SERVICES INC. 3,650.00
04/14/2025 cC1 25923 AP 2237 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 210.00
04/14/2025 C1 25924 AP 53 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 60.43



05/05/2025 12:44 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 2/3
Users RELRBS CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
04/14/2025 C1 25925 AP 2047 RICOH USA, INC 451.32
04/14/2025 C1 25926 AP 1923 SUPER-FLITE OIL CO., INC. 1,049.03
04/14/2025 cC1 25927 AP 2404 VIEW NEWSPAPER GROUP 60.00
04/14/2025 C1 25928 AP 1669 X-TREME PRINTING 45.00
04/14/2025 cC1 25929 AP 1669 X-~TREME PRINTING 225.00
04/21/2025 C1 235(E) AP 1313 BLUE CARE NETWORK OF MICHIGAN 8,690.70
04/21/2025 C1 236 (E) AP 1689 MEDICAL MUTUAI LIFE 188.27
04/21/2025 C1 237 (E) AP 1329 UNUM LIFE INSURANCE 719,24
04/21/2025 C1 25930 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 21.00
04/21/2025 C1 25931 AP 2389 ERC-LED, LLC 382,27
04/21/2025 C1 25932 AP 6339 FAST EDDIES 76.00
04/21/2025 cC1 25933 AP 2403 FTRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 26.87
04/21/2025 C1 25934 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 198.82
04/21/2025 cC1 25935 AP 2403 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF OMAHA 270.64
04/21/2025 C1 25936 AP 1875 JERROD LOCASCIO 300.00
04/21/2025 cCl1 25937 AP 6270 LAFONTAINE AUTOMOTIVE GROUP 211.11
04/21/2025 cC1 25938 AP 6350 MERANDA GARZA 270.00
04/21/2025 C1 25939 AP 1341 MERLE WEST 450.00
04/21/2025 cCl1 25940 AP 34 MICHIGAN TOWNSHIP ASSOC. 110.00
04/21/2025 C1 25941 AP MISC NORTHFIELD CONDOMINIUM ASSOC 140.28
04/21/2025 C1 25942 AP 6351 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS 15.99
04/21/2025 C1 25943 AP 2315 ROSE PEST SOLUTIONS 144,00
04/21/2025 C1 25944 AP 1691 SHERMAN HEATING & COOLING 408.00
04/21/2025 C1 25945 AP 2411 SPECTRUM ENTERPIRSE 269.97
04/21/2025 C1 25946 AP 2412 THE WOODHILL GROUP, LLC 11,100.00
04/23/2025 cC1 14370 PR 197 CARUSO, FREDERICK 624.08
04/23/2025 C1 14371 PR 252 DERBY, REBEKAH 956.13
04/23/2025 C1 14372 PR 163 HENRY, TED 2 A05.:10
04/23/2025 cC1 14373 PR 246 MAC DERMAID, HEATHER 88.10
04/23/2025 C1 14374 PR 241 SHERMAN, DOUGLAS 615.67
04/23/2025 C1 14375 PR 184 STALLINGS, JAMIL 319.84
04/23/2025 C1 14376 PR 121, SYWYK, CELESTE 1,679.40
04/23/2025 cC1 DD2388 (A) PR 175 BELANGER, TROY 1,699.16
04/23/2025 cC1 DD2389 (A) PR 214 BERRIMAN, REBECCA 1,288.81
04/23/2025 C1 DD2390 (A) PR 139 BROWN, CHARLOTTE 2,004.91
04/23/2025 cC1 DD2391 (A) PR 230 CHAPKO, RYAN 2,132.89
04/23/2025 C1 DD2392 (A) PR 260 DAVIDSON, CRYSTLE 2,232.33
04/23/2025 cCl1 DD2393 (A) PR 206 ENGEL, KENNETH 474.01
04/23/2025 C1 DD2394 (A) PR 245 GOLIDY, ROBERT 1,741.49
04/23/2025 Cl DD2395 (A) PR 237 LEE, RICHARD 2,404.92
04/23/2025 C1 DD2396 (A) PR 190 MILEM, DENNIS 1,362.53
04/23/2025 C1 DD2397 (A) PR 255 NORRIS, KATHLEEN 587.34
04/23/2025 C1 DD2398 (A) PR 240 SPILLANE, THOMAS 574.01
04/23/2025 C1 DD2399 (A) PR 218 THOMPSON, SHELLEY 1,293.67
04/23/2025 C1 DD2400 (A) PR 232 YOUMANS, KRISTINA 878.61
04/23/2025 C1 EFT288 (E) PR IRS IRS 8,222.85
04/23/2025 C1 EFT289 (E) PR STATE OF MI MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 2,277.16
04/23/2025 C1 EFT290 (E) PR IRS IRS 7,953.58
04/23/2025 C1 EFT291 (E) PR STATE OF MI MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TREASURY 2,267.67
04/28/2025 C1 25947 AP 6352 AJP COMMERCIAL SHREDDING 121000
04/28/2025 C1 25948 AP 1661 DEBORAH D'ATIGLE 90.00
04/28/2025 cCl1 25949 AP 1222 DOUGLAS WATER CONDITIONING 21.00
04/28/2025 cC1 25950 AP 2380 GALLS 699.98
04/28/2025 cC1 25951 AP 25 GENESEE COUNTY ROAD COMM. 142.00
04/28/2025 cC1 25952 AP 2058 INTERNATIONAL CODE COUNCIL 402.50
04/28/2025 cC1 25953 AP 6285 JOHN CRANDALL 50.00
04/28/2025 C1 25954 AP 1001 L.E.O.R.T.C. 1,042.50
04/28/2025 C1 25955 AP 6350 MERANDA GARZA 135.00
04/28/2025 cCl1 25956 AP 34 MICHIGAN TOWNSHTIP ASSOC. 489.75
04/28/2025 C1 25957 AP 53 MLIVE MEDIA GROUP 57.19
04/28/2025 C1 25958 AP 2358 ROD'S CREEK AUTO 107.18
04/28/2025 C1 25959 AP 1691 SHERMAN HEATING & COOLING 315.00
04/28/2025 C1 25960 AP 1952 T-MOBILE 87.72




05/05/2025 12:44 PM CHECK REGISTER FOR CLAYTON CHARTER TOWNSHIP Page: 3/3
Usex: RCLERE CHECK DATE FROM 04/01/2025 - 04/30/2025

DB: CLAYTON TOWNSHIE

Check Date Bank Check App Vendor Vendor Name Amount
Total of 125 Checks: 230,013.13
Less 3 Void Checks: 12732 .34
Total of 122 Disbursements: 217,280,779
Bank C3 WATER & SEWER ACCOUNT

04/14/2025 C3 7834 AP 24 GENESEE COUNTY DRAIN COMM. 58,597.08
Total of 1 Checks: 58,597.08
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00
Total of 1 Disbursements: 58, 597.08

Report Total of 126 Checks:
Less 3 Void Checks:
Report Total of 123 Disbursements:

288,610.21
12,732.34
775,877.87




Hoday saunseal] Aliuo SZOZT\LINIYY QYYOS\WAY TVIONYNI\:L

uoihe[) jo diysumo] Jauey)
Jainseal] ‘uosdwoyl Asjjaus

‘paanwgns Ajnyadsay

Ad 8% TT

platA (€ pue “Avpinbi (Z ‘|eude) jo uoneasald (T

szoz/s/s

:01/woly Jajx o) Buinolddy
:5a1393[qo Juawisanul 83.4y3 5,diysumo | ay3 193l pue

‘sa3njels 91835 U A31j0d JUuaLLIsanu] sdIySUMOL U1 YIm S9UBRIOIIE Ul 348 pollad Suitodal siyy Bunnp sjuswisanul ||y 130N

- UONEILIANA 013Z 13N

| |#0-06TO-TO-IIN # SSB[D [N

I ] | 19Z£8 # [£D] uoiBunuUNy
(woud)$ [ 01 49)x J0j Sunosddy
%9'E %00 %00 %0'0 %0°0 %0'0 %0°0 %070 %00 %LE %8'E %P'E %8'E PI2IA pazijlenuuy
0zL'TT 8 = = 2 r = = = 8Y6'C LYO'E 8LT 760 s3uluie3/3saIsu] [BI0L
S TR = ; Sea S S Sit S = $ 895'v96 $ t/8'696 ¢ LI¥'686 $ LT8'EBE $ @duR[Rg (IOl
SJUIBIAl SJuBWLIOLIBd
a = - " = ? 7 * 915'£08 09708 OTE'008 E€TV'L6L sjuauisanu| [e3ol
0ZLTT | | | | | TT6'T TI0'€ | evL'T | ¥S0'E | 70-06T0-TO-IIN # 3s@.83u]
| | I | 915'208 $09'v08 | OTE'008 | €Zv'264  |¥0-06TO-TO-IN # Sse|d 1IN
SJUBWISAAU|
| W W [ | o¢ 9€ | L€ | 8€ |9zee # [€2] 353133y
, | | | | ZS0'LST S 0LT'S9T S| LOT'68T $ | ¥OY'98T § |9TE€8 #[E£D] uoidupuny
Bunpay)
alAa 13quiada@ JIqWIdAON  13q0130 Jaquaydas  3sndny Anr aunr Aepy Judy yarep Asenigag Aenuer pun4 1amas g 123eM,
0S¥'T | | 44 | 8%T L5Y [473 |€TE8# [2D]1s2431u|
” | | | | TS9YT  $ | 45Ty $ 686'SyI'C § | §62'878'T$ £TE8# [7D] uoidununy
Suppay)
alA Jagqwiadag JagquwianoN 1240100 Jaqwadas  isndny Anr sunr Aepy Judy yaiey Asenugag Asenuer (3snap) pung xey
- - - - - - - - - - - - UoledlyliaA 019z 19N
| | | | | | 000°00L"T | T0-06TO-TO-IIN # Ss€|3 IIN
| | | | ] |{o00’00£'T) |68 # [1D] uoiBuiuny
(wou4)$ f 01 1a)x 104 Buinosddy
%TE %0'0 %00 %00 %070 %00 %00 %070 %0°0 %6'E %S'E %T'T %T'E PI3IA pazijenuuy
TL6'TS - 7 5 = = = c 7 208'sT LTEYT (574 £69°0T s8uluie3/isalanuy) [e30L
6010967 $ - Sl S = % S 3 3 Sl $ SLO'LTT'SS BOSTET'SS €45'96E'S $ T89'WET'Y S @ouejeg 3ol
SIUIIN IUBWIONDH
= . z = = 5 " = TEL'9ESY  TLETS'Y  TTE'LO9E 9TTI'96L'T  SIUAWISAAU| [BIOL
¥62'15 | | | 09g'9T | 79PT | 209’6 | 68901 | T0-06TO-TO-IIN #359433U|
BET'S98'E § | | | TEL'OES'Y | TLE'OZS'Y | TEE'LO9'E | 9TT'96LT  |TO-06TO-TO-IA #SSed IN
Slugwisanu]
LL9 | | (444 | €8T LT Ei |68 # [12] 3524931
TLE'PE0T § | | v¥6'086 $  9ET'TT9 S | TST'E8LT S | ¥SS'86E'T S |GEES # [1D] uoiBununy
Bunpay)
alA laqwedag JaquianoN 134030 Jaquaydas  3sndny Aing aunr Aepy judy yaiey

Hoday s Jainseall Alyluo 5202
uoiAe|] jo diysumo] Jajiey)d

Asenigag

.Cm_.-r_mm spung [ejuswuianon

suoday Ajyuo saainbay uojAe|d jo diysumeo ] Jaiey) "Apoq aalle|si8s] ay3 03
HodaJ Juawlsaaul Ue 3pIAcId 0] SI34nseal] sadinbay 00T 4O €17 19V 2lqnd




F6°C€T 95° %8879 P GTIT’T 00° 000’8 9% "LO06 L SINd 3 dTHSYTEWIR 000°856-T0T-TOT
£€°0T L9°68 SE 0L 007 00T 01" 2% SNOENYTTHDSIH 00Z°SS6-T0T-TO0T
LS ZE 8L°589°T rAAR AR 00°00S°2 29°LZE'E ONIHESITENd ¥ ONIINIY¥d 000 006-TOT-TOT
5£°8T SL 8L0'sT G2 TT6'6 00°000°SE 9T"€LL’0E SHEA T¥IHHT 000°928-T0T-TO0T
00°0 00-000°2Z 0070 00°000°2Z 00°008’02 LIany 000" L0OB-TOT-TOT
9€°2 00-0gz’eg 00°08L 00°000 €€ 1876692762 SANOE 3 HONYHASNI 000 6TL-TOT-TOT
ZL"S¢€ 89°260°T ZETLOY 00°00L'T 96°128°'T HONVEASNI ALITIEVYSIA 002 8TL-TOT-T0T
18°CT GZ Z8F'T GLoUTE 00°00L°T 897109 HONVIASNI HAIT 00T "8TL-TOT-TOT
TZ°LE ZL°9697°ST 8Z E0E‘6 00°000°S¢T 0L 9T6°S¢T FONVIASNI TYOIQEH 000°8TL-TOT-TOT
by ET 86°G59°g C0TRPET 00°000°0T 9L LEE'Q NOISNEd 000°9TL-TOT-TOT
0070 00°000°0¢2 0070 0000002 00°000°2T *LIY¥ "SNI HITYEH 000°ZTL-TOT-TOT
67709 78 69L'T 9T1°0TL’2 00°08%‘% €T 9TL L ALI¥ANDES TYIDOS 000" 60L-T0T-TOT
rAvis S6°06F LT S0°60G79 00700072 S6°120°TZ SEOYM EWIL I1d¥d 000 ¥0L-TOT-TOT
g9-g¢g 82 €E€T’'TT ZLT99L°0T 00°000°2€ 00°0S8°¢22 SHI¥YIVS 000" €0L-TOT=TOT
§5-0¢€ G655 0€ 9% "0FF ‘€T 00°000°F% TLTELS'FY SEIYVIVS NOILVYISINIWAY 000" Z0L-TOI-T0T
a¥v0g dIHSNMOL - T0T 3d=d
ssanjTpusadxy
6T LY 09" LTE'6LY 0% 000°L09 00°8TE‘982°T gL LS0'06S T SEANIATY TYIOL
6T L% 09°LTE’6LY 0%°0007L09 00°8TE£’982'T 8L LSO'06GT TYINARIYYdE0-NON - 000 3430 Te3ol
0070 0070 0070 0070 P L890S SANNZ MIHIO WOMd ¥EASNVIL 000°669-000-TCT
0070 00°0G2’T 0070 00°052°'T F6°0T9 SNOENYITEISIN 000°6L9-000-TOT
0070 0070 00°0 00°0 7 690°2 IANIATY MOMOSHE ONINNYIA 3 9NIQIING 000°8L9-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°000°LS SONNZ ¥FHIO - SEEL WAV 0007 LL9-000-TOT
0070 0070 00°0 0070 67761982 SESNEdXE NOILDETIE - SINIWISHNIWIEY 00T"9L9-000-T0T
00°00T (S€°66T7€E) GE"66T’E 00°0 00°0 SINIRASINERIHESE 000°9L9=-000-T0T
00°0 0070 0070 0070 SLTBST'FT TEII Ol NYOT ANOAYEINI NO ISTYHINI 90Z°599-000-T0T
TELL Ly L09’ET €6 26E'9F 007000709 92 €0L’GST LSTEALNT 000°599-000-T0T
000 00°00S 00" 0 007008 00°099°LT SENIA HFINYNICQYO 000°L59-000-T0T
00°¢6 00°0¢ 00°0G6 00°000°T 00°066°2 SLOT AYIIFWEID 000" #%9-000-T0T
00°00T (00°0FG’E) 00°0%S‘€E 0070 00°0ST‘T NDIS ¥EEED NAQAIH 00T L09=000-T0T
00°00T (00°008) 007008 00°0 00°66€°T SEDIAMES 3 SHEJ 000°L09-000-T0T
TL*9T 08°€£9°059 0Z°G6F Q€T 00"62T'T8L 08°6£0°LBL INNEATY JEIYHS HIVIS 000 ¥L5-000-T0T
00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 F9°TT0'8 ¥SOT WOEd LOY O¥IERW 00T €LS-000-TOT
00°00T  (L¥P20G) L% "20S 00°0 98°p1T NOIIVZITISYIS ALINAWWOD TY¥D0T 000" €L5-000-T0T
0070 0070 0070 0070 ZETGGT’S TOANTATE INYID 000°Z0S-000-TOT
00°00T (0070ST) 00°0ST 0070 00°0€€ NOILVEISIOEY HSNEDIT 00%F " 86%—-000-T0T
89°16 00°€90°T 007 LET'T 00°002°2 00°8T6°T SILIWEEd ONIIWNTd 00E°86F-000-T0T
0L"9¢ 0078912 00°5€£8°2 00°000°S 00°0%0°TT SIIKYEd TYIINYHOEH 002 86F-000-T0T
00°L¥ 00°089°¢2 00°08€‘2 00°000°S 00°%0679 SIIWdEd TYOIEIDETE 00T 86F-000-T0T
90°6¢€ 00°GLE'FZ 00762961 00°000°0% 00°SL6’'FS SILIWdEd 9NIATIING 000" 86%-000-T0T
L97 0% 00°%ES 00°99¢€ 007006 00°860°T SHEd FWOH FTIFGOW 000 L8FP-000-TO0T
00°GT 00°0F€E 00°09 00°00% 00°01¥ SLIWIEd 9NINOZ 000°Z8%-000-TO0T
00°00T (00°SLS) 00°GLS 0070 0070 SEEI IITdS 000 T8%-000-T0T
00°00T 0070 007002 007002 007002 ONISNIIIT ¥EMOL 000" 8L¥-000-TOT
6L°TE SF9F0°T GG €66 00°000°€ 9T FS6°€E SEEI HSIVHONYIA HTdYD 000" LLP-000-TOT
00°00T (G9-6E%°T) S9'6EF ‘T 0070 0070 AANFATE INIWSSESSY I¥IDHEAS a¥0d IESNAS 000" 0S¥-000-TOT
00°0 0070 0070 00°0 0§ LBPT’E SHEEA TEO¥Yd 00T 8%¥-000-TOT
COTETT (98°886°TT) 98°886'90T 00°000°S6 007055786 SEHA NOILOETIOD NIWAY X¥L 000°8%%-000-TOT
0070 0070 00°0 0070 Z8°62F’¢€ SHXYI ALMEJOEd ¥¥EX d0I¥d 000" €T¥P—-000-TOT
L8 86 TZ°86Z°¢ 6L70F%‘LBT 00°6€L7062 98 %L0°69¢T XYL AIMEIOEE INFEEAD 000" 207-000-T0T
TYINIRIIYAEa-NON - 000 3dad
sanuansy
aNad TYdENED - T0T pung
aisn (TYWIONEY) TY¥RION (TYA¥ONEY) TYRION I1E900E QEANIWY (TYAEONEY) TYWION NOIIJI¥ISHA AIEWAN 19
I9ad % HONYTIYE SZ0Z/0E/%0 czoe vZ02/1€/21
FTIYIIYAY FONVIVE dLA FONVTIVE NI
§g-g¢ pelsrdwog Iwez TEOSTH § ITHSNMOL NOIAYID €4
GZ0Z/0E€/70 ONIANE qOIddd YIVIOE 1I9sn
PI/T 1abeg dIHSNMOIL ¥EIYVHD NOIAVID ¥04d I¥04dEd FYALIANIAXE NV JONIAEY WNd €%:2T S20Z/S0/S0




00°2s 00°0%2 007092 00°00S 0070 dOHSMHEOM ¥ HONTEEANOD 000°096-£52-T01T
0070 0070 000 0070 L5022 SNOENVTIHISIN 000" GS6-£5Z-T0T
00°0 00°0S 00°0 00°0S 0070 SENQ 3 dIHSYEEREN 000" TTI6-£62-T0T
287 0€ 6E°6TL'T T9°0LL 00°008°2 00°0%T’'T XYL TI0¥ J0 ONIINIYd 000" 006-£S2-T0T
08°L 00" T9% 00°6€ 007008 LO"Z6E HONVIASNI Z3IT 00T 8TL=-ESZ-TOT
9Z'¥ve 69°E£66°F2 T€°900‘8 00°000°€€ 00°0 HONYEASNI TYIIQER 000°8TL-€GZ-TOT
000 00°000°F 00°0 00°000°% Gz 9L0‘E NOISNEd 000°9TL-£52-T0T
L8°FT $0°G00°€ 96766 00°000'% z217020°'¢€ ALI¥ADES TVIDOS 000" 60L=€SZ-TO0T
96°6C 0€°202°'% 0L LEL'T 0070009 T2 L66 'Y YHEASYIYL AINdEA/REYIENDES 00T "€0L-£SZ-T0T
96°6¢T §T°9T1%7 ‘62 78°€8S°ZT 00°000'2% LG 6TISFE SETEYIVS 000" €0L-£52-TOT
WEIASYEIL - €62 3deqg
9L TE TZ°006‘2 6L BRFE’T 00°06T‘¥% 8L°8TT°2 MEIA®E A0 JQ¥¥0d - L¥Z 3dsag Te3ol
00°02 007008 007002 00°000°T 0070 JOHSM¥OM ® FONETYEINOD 000°096-L¥Z-10T
£€0°GE 0Z°6%6°T 08°0S0°T 00°000°€ TLTBT6'T WAIQ ¥3d 000°GZL-L¥Z-TOT
09°6€E TO"TST 66786 00°0Se 90661 AII¥ODES TYIDOS 000°60L-L¥Z-T0T
MEIATY 0 Q¥¥0€ - L¥Z 3d=Q
¥9° LT 6T°806'GZT T8°L80'8% 00966 'ELT 06° %76 ‘8€ET METD - STZ 3d3a B30l
00°0 00 00€ 0070 00°00¢ 00°STIT JOHSYEOM ? HINE¥IIANOD 000°096-STZ-TOT
00°00T (00-sL) 00°SL 0070 0070 SEAd 3 JIHSYHEWNIN 000°8G6-STZ-T0T
00°0 00°00¢ 0070 g0-o0¢ 0070 ¥Es TYALITIINOD 3 TYNOISSEIONd 000°T08-STZ-T0T
€T 0¥ GE'66C G9°002 00°00% F8 0ER FONVIASNI ZAIT 00T 8TL-STZ-TOT
0070 0000079 0070 00°000°9 0070 TONYEASNI TYIIQER 000" 8TL-STZ-T10T
L0 %S TO"L90‘T 96" ZEP'C 00" 00S ‘% L6°TLG'E NOISNEJ 000°9TL-STZ-T0T
TTE5EL T8 EEL’'E 6T 99L'T 00°00S‘s 817988 'F AII¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-STZ-T0T
91" 0¢ gz ggs‘se PL*Z9T‘0T 00°969 ‘€€ 99°Z€07€2 MEMAS ¥ HEIVM/YAITINNO0L TOL ¥0L-STZ-TCT
£V G2 GZ TEGR'SS GL 89061 00°000°SL S¥ 168799 AYIYS YOIVEISINIWNGY TYIONYNIA 00L " ¥0L-STZ-TO0T
96°6¢C TE°202'F 69°L6L'T 00700079 1T L66'F ALOAEA 002 €0L-GTZ-T0T
96°6¢ 6T 91F 62 T8°€8G6°C1 00°000°E2¥ 6S°6TS'FE SHIYVIYS 000" E0L-STZ-TOT
MEEIO - GTE 3dad
S6°1€E PT-9T8'28 98°£88°8¢€ 00°00L‘TZT z0°"S5Z’'ve ¥OSIA¥EANS - TLT 3d9Q Te=3ol
000 007008 0070 007008 0070 JOHSY¥OM 3 HONZMHANOD 000" 096-TLI-TOT
99°12 Sh E9L GG°9TZ 00°000°T 00°0 SNOENYTITAISIN 000°SS6-TLT-TOT
00°0 00°009°T 0070 00°009°T 06°6TL TI09 40 DNIINIEL 000°006-TLT-TOT
0070 00° 00079 0070 0000079 00°GZ6'F% ¥ES TYALOVIINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOEd 000" TO8-TLI-TOT
90706 LL*B6T €Z°108°T 0070002 99°T69°T FOYILS0d 0007 LZL-TLI-TOT
Z6°GL sz Tl Gl LTT 00°00€ 96°6€¢ HONVEASNI FAIT 00T 8TL-TLI-TOT
00°00T (07"862°T) 0% "8SZ°T 000 T8°92¢ NOISNZd 000°9TL-TLI-TOT
SL %8 6€°E0S T9°96L°2 00°00€‘E 0E°S¥9’E ALI¥NDES TYIDOS 000°60L-TLT-TOT
8% " Z¢€ 60°¢8E‘0¢€ T6 FT9'FT 00°000°S¥F L6 7LI‘6E ONISSHSSY 009 FO0L-TLI-TOT
76°9¢ 6E°ST9FT T9°¥8E°S 00°000‘02 0070 ALOdEA 00T E0L-TLTI-TOT
96762 0Z°9Tv‘6C 08°€85°CT 00°000°2% 2P TEQ'PE SEIUVIVS 000" €0L-TLI-TOT
¥OSIAdEaNS - TLT 3d3a
68°1¢ 06°665790¢2 05 ¥88°LS 00°08F‘F9¢C PO LEZY'SEC q¥v0d dIHSNMOI - TOT 393 T®30%
SF FE 06°6%9 0S5 F¥E 00°000°T 00°GLEZ JOHSM¥OM 3 HONTYHIINOD 000°096-T0QT-TO0T
saanjTpuadxym
aNOE TYEENED - T0T pund
azEsn (TYIRIONEY) TUREON (TYNIONTY) TYRION 139009 JEONERY (TYWEONTY) TYWEION NOILdI¥OSEd YHEWAN 19
1909 % TONYTIYE SZ0Z/0E/%0 GZ0e $T02/TE/2T
TTIYIIVAY FONYIVE QLA HONYTIVE ONZ
g8g zc :po31sTdwo) IS TEISTA 3 ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :€d
SZ0Z/0E/%0 ODNIANI JOIAHEd MUYTIOE :I98n
¥1/2 :2beg dTHSNMOL ¥ALYYHD NOLAYTID ¥0Jd Id0dEd HINLIANEIXE ONY HONHAZY WNd €p:ZT S20¢/G0/S0




oL 22 06°6TE’LE 0T" 08582 00°0067G2T CLTGOE’'ETT INTWINMYdEd ONIQTING - TLE 3d3Q Te30L
0070 00°006°T 000 00°006°T 00°6S6°T MHALAJROD 000" 8L6-TLE-TOT
00°0 0070002 0070 00°000°2 7L°S68 JOHSM¥OM 3 HONTILINOD 000°096-TLE-TOT
00°0 007008 00°0 00° 008 00" ¢Sy SENd ¥ JIHSYIAGHIR 000°8S6-TLE-TOT
000 00°000°T 00°0 00°000°T 0070 SNOANYTIEDSIH 000" GS6-TLE-TOT
000 0070 00°0 00°0 00°GLE SHENOHd TTHD 00T"0G9-TLE-TOT
0070 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°ST 0o-o08’‘s ¥Es TYALOVYLNOD 3 TYNOISSTIOEd 000°T08-TLE-TOT
77 68 05" LY 05" 2Z0F 00°0G¥ S0"LSE $EITAdNS EDTII0 000°2GL-TLE-TOT
00°0 007009 00°0 007009 Sv 66€ FONVIASNI EIIT 00T " 8TL-TLE-TOT
0070 go-oog 0070 00 00€ 0070 TONYEASNI TVIIAER 000 8TL-TLE-TOT
0¥ " 62 L6 ETL'S £€0°982°¢2 0070006 96°096°L NOISNZEd 000°9TL-TLE-TOT
PLE 26789979 8" TEE 00°000°L LE"LET'Y ALT™NODES TYID0S 000°60L-TLE-TOT
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 007002 MOIDEISNT A¥VE0dHEL 000" LOL-TLE-TOT
G9°62 9€£-Ls0’2s 79 Cv6 ‘1L 00°000°FL 7S°8Z8'FL TYIDIAA0 HNIAQTING/ANYTI/ZA0D/ONINOZ 006 70L-TLE-TOT
§9°22¢ GG°ZET’E SFLI6 00°050'F 26°696°¢€ ZHVTYS AYYVIEEOES 00F "7POL-TLE-TOT
68°8¢€ 00 osL’e 00°0GL‘T 00°006°F 00°008°S IDEASNI ONIEWATd ¥ TYIINYHDEW 00E " #0L-TLE-TOT
SL EZ 00°050°¢€ 00°06G6 00°000°F 00°050°% WOLDEASNI TV¥II¥IOETH 002 %0L-TLE-TOT
000 0070 00°0 0070 05" ZE¥ ¥OLOE4SNI 9NIQTIING 00T " #0L-TLE-TOT
INZHI¥VAHEd ONIATING - TLE 3dea
T5°€T €T°899°TL L8 1E0"22 00°00L°€6 €E°GGT 8L TIVH dIHSNMOL - S§9Z 3daQ T®3iol
60°0S 0L 066°'% 0€°600°S 00" 000°0T 6 800°¢€T YOERO YHATY - ¥EINAWOD 000°8L6-G92-TO0T
06°0T €6 FLY 'Y L0"S2S 00°000°¢S SOTE6T'T INTWAIAOE ADIAI0 000" LL6-G9Z-T0T
0T"9CT (00-T92) QQSTIBA T 00°000‘T €Z°G0L SNOENYTTADSIH 000°556-592-10T
BOSE 9L"G9E'9 T FET 00700579 0%°958°¢ FONYNILNIVA NIIIS 000 FE6-G9Z-TO0T
00°0 00°000°ST 00°0 00°000°ST 8L°GBSTT FONYNIINIVA 3 ¥IVddd 000" 0€£6-592-T0T
86" 8¢€ TI L6L'S 88°20L’€E 0070056 6% 007 L SHEILITIIN 000°026-592-T0T
00°0 00°00S°T 00°0 00°00S°T 88°61% INOHITTIL 000°0G68-S92-T0T
€L 2E 00°08%'T 00°0ZL 00°002°2 10°806°T ONIZEIHEESNOH 00T T08-S92-T0T
81" €T B1 TLE LT 98°8Z7'8 00°008°S¢€ PT°0TL’6T ¥S TYALOVIINOD 3 TYNOISSHIOEd 000°T08-59Z-T0T
86° €S 60°TLO‘T 16°82v°2 00°00G°F 78°560°S SEITIINS HIIAJO 000°2SL-592-T0T
zL 0 6€£°8L6°2 19712 00°000°€ 96°TLZ'E TOVLSOd 000" L2L-592-T0T
TIVH dTHSMMOL - 697 3deg
zT°¢ SE°F80°LE G9°GT9 00 00L‘LE 05°05€”89 SNOIIOETIE - z9z 3ded T@23ol
00°0 00°000°¢€ 00°0 00°000°‘€ FET96TC SANTHOVA NOILOETH 00T 8L6-292-T0T
00°0 007000‘T 0070 00°000°T 0070 SNOEANVITEISIN 000°6S56-292-T0T
0070 00°009 0070 007009 00°00T°T TYINTY IONIDEEd 000°0%6-292-T10T
00°0 00°009 00°0 007009 00°002°T HSNEdXE NOIIDHETH ALNOOD 002°208-292-10T
18°81 SL'SEV'T ST ¥9S 00°000°¢€ £8°0€5°8 SHEITAENS EIIAIO 0007 2SL-29Z-T0T
LS T 09°8%6°T 0F 1S 00°000°T z6 g£z8’9 FIYLS0d 000" LZL-T9Z-T0T
000 00°000F 0070 00°000'F £9°65€’9 SYENMOM NOILDETHE dHHIO 00%°62L-292-101
000 00°000°€T 000 00°000°€T LT 688°T¥ SYEMYOM NOIIDETH 00T°S2L-292-T0T
000 007008 0070 007008 107662 ALI¥NDES TVIDOS 000°60L-292-T0T
SNOILOETHE - z9¢ 3dad
€L°GT 09°L6S°0L 0% 2S8F ‘¥Z 00°0S0’S6 L9 GSLILY FAEASYIEL —- £67 3d9Q Te3I0L
000 00°005°2 00°0 g0 o0s’‘z 887682 INFRIINDE HITIIO 000" LLE-£SZ-TOT
saaniTpusdxy
aNad TYYENED - T0T pund
aEsn (TYWIONEY) TYRION (TYANONEY) TYNION 1¥9008 QEANIWY {TYNEONEY) NOILAI¥DSHA JEEHAN T2
1949 % HONYTIVE SZ0Z/0€/F0 Szoe FZ0C/TE/CT
TTIEIIVAY HONYIYE QLA FONYIYE aNZ

PI/E :abeg

88°Zg :peleTdwo) Ieax TEOSTJH
§202/0€/%0 ONIONE JOI¥Hd
dIHSNMOL YIIVYHD NOIAVID ¥0d I¥0dEd HINLIANEdXH ANV HONIATE

JIHSNMOL NOILAWID -€d

MEYIoY aEes[

Hd €7:ZT §202/50/90



6T LE 09°LTE'6LY 0% "000L09 00°8TE‘982'T 8L°LS0'06S°T SHANIATYE TYIOL

IgNAE TYNENID - T0T pung

GG 8T 26 T6VLLO'T 80 FPE'SHE 00°9€8722E’T T2 0I9'PEC’T SEINIIONEEXE TYIOL

0070 0070 0070 0070 8Z°ZT0’LOT IN0 YHASNTIL - 666 23420 TEIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 82°2T0’LOT LO0 SYEISNYEL 000°S66-666-T0T

LOO ¥HASNYEI - 666 3daa

0070 00°0%8°€ 00°0 00" 0%8°€ G6°G9¢’T STYHddY J0 Q¥¥0d SNINOZ - z0L 3d3Q T®iol

00°0 007009 00°0 00°009 00002 JOHSMOM ¥ HONZYEINOD 000°096-20L-T0T

000 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ 00°00T’T WEIQ ¥Ed 000°G62L-Z0L-T0T

ao- o0 00°0¥%2 00°0 00°0%¢ 5669 AIT¥NDHES TYIDOS 0007 60L-20L-T0T

STYEAdY A0 Q¥Y0d ONINOZ - g0L 3dad

LB 2t GT°625879 G8°FET’'E 00°02L’6 96°525’'6 NOISSIWWOD ONINMNYId - T0L 3d2a Te3iel

00°00T (9L"68%) SL68F 0070 000 JOHSY¥OM ¥ HONEMHINOD 000°096-T0L-TOT

00°00T (00 co%) 00°G0F 00°0 00°0 SEJIIAMES TYNOISSHAIOH 000°9T8-T0L-TOT

AR A4 00°008°9 oo-oo0z‘e 00°000’6 00°00678 WZIa 9324 000°SZL-TOL-TOT

06" €T 067619 0T 00T g0-0zL 967529 ALIEADHES TYIDOS 000°60L-TOL-TOT

NOISSIWWOD ININNYIZ - TOoL 3deq

T6°6 00 0LT'1g 00°0€€’T 00°00s‘€e 76 E9F ‘ST AMALEAZED - L9¢ 3deq Te3ol

000 00°006°T 0070 00°006°T 00" 0 SAOENYTIAISINH 0007 G8S6-L9G6-TO0T

€9°¢6 00°085°L 00° 0S¥ 00°000°8 26 ELEY'Y FONYNEINIVH ¥ ¥I¥dEd 000" 0£6-L9G6-T0T

£F ET 00-ozT’‘eT 00°088°'T 00°000%T 00°0E0'TT 28 TYALOVEINOD 3 TYNOISSEIOEd 000°T08-L9G-T0T

AEEIENID - L96 3daq

9621 §9°02T’'9 GE"6LS 00°000°L LETLGE'Z ONIIHEDIT TYIIDINAW - 8FF 3deqQ Te3ol

9" ZT G9°02T179 GE"6LE 00°000°L LE"LSE’T SEILITILA 000°02Z6-8%F-TOT

ONILHOIT TVAIDINAW - 8% 3dsa

LB ¥ 0T°9%6‘2EE 06°€S0’LT 00°000‘0G¢E 9T 9EL'FIE SAYO¥-SEDIAMES 2ITdAd - 9%% 3dsa T=iol

LB ¥ 0T 9%6 ZEE 06°€S0°LT 00°00070S€E 9T 9€L’'FIE dS TYALDYEINGD 3 TYNOISSEIOEd 000" T08-9%F-TOT

SAVOd-SHEIIAMES 2I7dnd - 9%% 3ded

00°0 00°000°2T 00°0 00°000°z2 00°9€8°ST FONYT I¥ NIVEd- A¥ES JITE0d - SPF 3490 T230L

00°0 00°000°2Z 0070 00-000°2zZ 00°9£8°ST E9¥YT IV NIVEd 000" 6F9-S¥PP-TOT

FOUYT IV NIVYIA--A¥ES 2I1dnd - vy 3deqd

saanjTpusdxy

aNOE TYEENED - T0T pund

agsn (TYWIONEY) TYREON (TYREONEY) TYIRION IE9dNd QEANINY (TYIIONEY) TYWION NOIILdI¥DdsSEd FEIHON 19
19dg % FONYIYE SZ202/0E/F0 SZ02 $20C/TE/2CT

TTIVIIVAY HONYIVE QLA FONYIYE ONZ

88°z€ :po3eTdwo) IESX TEISTI % ITHSNMOI NOIAYID :€d

$20Z/0€/%0 ONIANI QOI¥Ed WYTON x9S0

FI/% :abeg JdIHSNMOL ¥AILEYHD NOIAYTID ¥04 ILd0ddd HYNLIANEdXE ONY HONHATY Wd €F:2T SZ0Z/S0/S0




FPZ LS8'S9F‘E SE"GET'TTIL’T 26°002°%0T°¢E HONVYTIVd aNOd dNa

LS LFPP'GSE LS LFP'SSE 7207 - SEMALIANIAXE/SHOANIATY A0 IEN

SETECL/BYL T GETESLIBFL'T GETESLBRL'T HONYIVE QNOZ ~923Ed

SET066 (ze"¥LT'86E) Z€"969'T9¢€ (00°8TS“9¢€) LS L¥F’SSE SEMNLIANIIXE 3 STONIAEE 20 LEN

S5 8T T6 TEF/LLO’T 80°¥¥E'SHE 00"9€8’gIE T 1Z2°0T9°PET'T SEINLIANEdXE TYIOL

aNad TYIENED - T0T pung

aIsn (TYWEONEY) TYRION (TYWIONEY) TYREON IE900g JEANINY (TYRIONGY) TYIREON NOILIIY¥DSHEA JEEHAN 1D
I9d9 % HONVTIYE S202/0€/%0 oy ok4 ¥Z02/TE/2T

TTEYIIVAY FONVIVE dLA TONYTIVE NI
887z :pe3STdwo) IBAL TEISTH % IIHSNMOL NOIAYID 94
G20Z/0€/F0 DNIANE dOTIdEd MEYIod :assn

71/S :abeg JIHSNMOL ¥IIYVYHD NOLAVTID ¥04 I¥OdEd HINLIANHIXH 0NV HONIAEY Wd £€7:ZT S20¢/S0/50




ZHLTI9‘8L¥ Z¥ 096’81 90°STZ’9S FONVIYE dNQI ONZ

79°8L6 TG ¥9°8L6°TS 207 - SHEALIANZEIXH/SHOANEATE J0 LEN

2y 9€2’¥ ZF9€2’p T 9€T'Y AONYIVE dNQd "9Ed

08°898°2 (9€78L9°L0%) 9€° 207 “22¥% 00°%2L'PT P9 8L6°TS SEYALIANIIXE 3 SEANZAZY JI0 IEN

06" %€ GET90L'OLT 59792516 00°€€2'292 ov-09z’zee SHYNITANAIXE TYIOL

9¢°¢68T (To-zLE'9€T) T0°6Z6°ETS 00°LS6'9LT F0"6€T'F8E SHANIATY TYIOL

1gNAE FOYTTIIN E¥Id - 90% Pund

06°FE GET90L0LT §9°9Z5'16 00-€€2'29¢ 0F-09z’'zEE SEINIIANIEXE TYIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 GLT6ST'?T AIIA¥ES 1830 - S06 3d2d 1230l

00°0 000 0070 000 SLTBST'FT I93d NO LSTITINI 000°%66-506-902

F0IA¥ES 1930 - S06 3deQ

06" %€ SET90L'OLT §9°925'16 00°€€g292 S9°00T8T€E (9¥Td) ALHAYS 2I7d0d - 9¢f 3deqg Te30L

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 82°2T0°LOT AYTIIOO TYLIIAYD 000" 0LE-9£€-90T

06" %¥% 0§ LLE'T 06°Z2T'1 00°00§°T g0-zze FONYNAINIVH 3 ¥IVdHd 000 0€6-9€££-90C

Gz 22T 0L EF6'T 0€°9G¢ 00°005°2 ZT°SEE’T SHILITILIA 000°0%6-9€£E€-90C

LS 6 GZ Z8L'9 GLULTL 00°00S8°L 0878TLE SNOY SHE 00€°T108-9€E-902

T1°¢€2 7S 9FP ‘8¢ 9% E€GG‘TT 00°000°0¢ 05°65878¢ SNNY HYIZ 00Z " T08-9E€E-90T

Ly LE SL ¥Z0'9TT ST vZS ‘69 00°67G’S8T 9L GTO'EST YITED ZIMYMS-EOIANES IOTILNOD 00T"T08-9€E£-90T

87 "EL T6°98¢€’2C 67 €199 00°000°6 TET60S70T IS TYAIIYELINOD 3 TYNOISSHIOEd 000°108-9€€-90¢

L1862 00 00% ‘€ 00°00%’'T 00°008°'% 00°0ST’€E HAIA 934 000°SZTL-9EE-90T

€T°0T 0T 6%E 06°8€ 00" F8€E L8 18T ALTEADHES TYIDOS 000°60L-9€£-90T

(Z¥Id) AIEIVYS OIT€nd - 9¢¢ 3d=q

saIniTpusdxd

96681 (T0"ZL679€T) T0°626°€T1S 00°LS69LT 70" 6£Z'F8E SEANIATE TYLOL

95° 68T (T0°2ZL6°9€ET) T0°626 €18 00°LS67'9LE 70" 6£T'¥8E TYINIRIEYdE0-NON - 000 23d9Q Te3ol

00°0 00°0 0070 00" 0 82°2T0 LOT SANNA MIHIO WO¥d ¥EIASNVIL 000°669-000-902

00°00T (TL FT) TLERT g0-0 08°09% LSEIIINT 000°599-000-90¢

00°00T (pZ°566°9T) FZ G666 ‘8T 00°0 zz 99z’‘ert AYIAODEY LSOD 009°659-000-902

0070 00°0 0070 000 L8°10T NOIIVZITIEYLS AIINOWHOD TY¥D0T 000" €L$-000-902

0070 g0-0 00°0 0070 (90-0¢€¢g) SAXYL AIETIOEE ¥VEX Y0I¥d 000" 2TP-000-902

0L 8LT (90-z96”L12) 90°6T6 ‘6l 00°LS6 9L €6°LEL'8ST ®YIL AIMEJOMd INZJE0D 000°20%-000-902

TYINIAINYAEA-NON - 000 3ded

sanusazyg

aNQd EOVTIIN E¥Id - 90z pund

azsn (TYIRIONEY) TYWION (TYREONTY) TVRION 1I3900E QHANIRY (TYRYONEY) TYHION NOILII¥DSEQ JILAAN 19

Load % HONYIVE SZ0Z/0E/%0 gz0ze ¥202/1€/2T

TTIYTIVAY TONVIVE dIX HONYTIVE ANZ

§8-2€ ipeasrdwop JeRf TEOSTH % ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :€d

$Z0Z/0E/P0 ONIANT dOIdXEd MYYTIOYE I9Sn

71/9 :obeg JIHSNMOIL ¥EIYYHD NOILAYVID ¥0d I¥0ddd FUALIANIXE ANV FNNIAEY Wd €7:2T SZ0Z/S0/S0



‘dXE ONILVIEd0 ¥IITod - z0g 3deg

LG°G2T 08°286°L8¥ 0T LTS LIT 00°00T“SS9 €V S09°'F19 “d¥xd TENNOSYEd F2ITO4 - T0E 3d=d T@3ol
92°0¢ g€ 0£z‘sS ¥9°692°¢2 00°00S8L 76780879 EONTIASNI AIITIEVSIA 002" BIL-T0E-LOT
£0°2¢ 08°€%S 027962 00°008 7Z°08S HONTIOSNI HAIT 00T 8TL-T0E-L0Z
9L°9¢ 96°866°Z¢€ P IP0‘CT 00°000°S¥H 7L ZE6°2E HONVIASNI TYOITHERN 000 8TL-TOE-LOT
82°%Z ?1°885°S¢ ORNTIESET 00°000°L¥ 9¢-8€L’0F NOISNIA 000°9TL-T0E-LOT
9Z°0T F0°282°9 96" LTIL 00°000"L SS-ZLT’'T cinimnichite) 000" E€TL-TOE-LOT
00°0 00°000°02 00°0 00°000°0%2 00°00G8°€T “ITIY "SNI HITVEH 000 ZIL-T0E-LOT
89°€Z £€8-z50’¢z¢e LT LP6'6 00°000'2% LT 6TL'LE ALIENDES IVIDOS 000 60L-T0E=L0T
20" 2¢g Z87ZLY'FT 8T°LZS'TT 00°000°9€ T€°96L'SE IgYIEI0ES E0IT0d 000°LOL-TOE-L0Z
LLET 9L ZIG’'TT pZ LB T 00°000°%T T% 618°%1T INITEEAQ AVAITOH 00T 90L-T0E-L0T
FET0E ZET9FT’'IT 89°€S8'F 00700091 €L 6G678T A¥d AYAITOH 000°90L-T0E-LOT
9Z°6 9€° L06 F9° 26 00°000°T TTLLY 18000 00% " S0L-T0E=-LOT
S AAS 9T %9€’T F8 SET’'T 00°00G6°‘€ {820 eTZ ONINIVIL 00E"S0L-TDE-LOT
00°0 00°000°L 0070 00°000°L £€T°122°S HHIL TYNOSYHd 00Z2°S0L=TDE-LOT
g8 7 82 €¥L0T L 982 00°000°TT 87 Ss%¥0’0T1 A¥d ¥OIS 00T"S0L-TOE-LOE
rAAN LP 758781 ESERTYE 00°000°TZ €ETSTO'RT NOILYOYA 000 S0L-T0E-LOT
£8°L 06°6TT°Z 0T°08T 00700€’‘2 98°9¢9 RAIRZEd LITHS 00Z ¥0L-T0E-LOT
80°T¢E 8E"ST8'LST Z9 V8T ‘TL 007000622 96" %L9'SET FWIL TI0d SEEDIAI0 000 70L-TOE=L0OT
8L 6T 26708199 80 6F8‘ET 00°00070L ZE"6857'S9 HRIL I¥¥d S¥E0IAI0 000" £0L-T0E-LOZ
88°0¢ 0L"6€8°TS 0€° 09T ‘€2 00°000°SL 9L T8L’LL NOILVEISINIKAY #DIT0d 000" Z0L-T0E-LOZ
*dXE TANNOSYEd EOITOd - T0€ 3dag
S3IN3TPUadXE
FE"TOT  (65°0F8°0T) 65" T6T LIS 00°TSE‘908 P L80 878 SEANIARY TYLOL
9L L¥ (0p-90€’1) (00"%6T'T) (00°005°2) (cz-6187€) *dXE ONIIVEEd0 EOIT04 - z0g 3dsq Te3of
9L LF (00°90€’T) (00°#6T°T) (00°00572) (s2°6T8°€) NYDS HAIT 00T SL9-Z0E-L0T
*dXd ONIIV¥HA0 E0IT0d - Z0& 3daqg
8T"T0T (65°%E£S'6) 65°58€’819 007168808 69°206'1S8 TYINZRIMYdEI-NON - 000 3dsg Te30L
00°0 0070 00°0 0070 Z0"TEF’09 SANQd YEHLIO WO¥d MHISNYEL 000°669-000-L02
Z0"£9%  (ZT°ST8'T) TL SIE'2 007008 09°T2¥’T SACANYTITHAISIR 000°6L9-000-L0T
00°0 00°000°T 0070 00°000°T 8L 6TE’0T SINERISEOGHIEY 000°9L9-000-L02
00°00T (00°000°9) 00°000°9 00°0 00°000°€ ONINIVYL FDITOd 00Z°SL9-000-L0T
00°G¥% 00°00T’T 007006 00°000°2 00°GES’E NY¥YOS EAIT 00T"GL9-000-L0Z
Gz %01  (0S°2F) 06°2F0’T 00°000°T 00°069°2 WE90¥d OSET 000°SL9-000-L0T
00°00T  (00°0ST) 00°0ST 00°0 0070 ININAIADE FDITod A0 HATIVS 00T €L9-000-L0T
00°00T (00°000°ST) 00°000°ST 00°0 0070 IESSY TYII4YD A0 EIVS 000°EL9-000-L02C
00°00T (09°9%T'9) 09°9%T9 0070 LOTGETTT ISEIEINT 000°599-000-L0T
00705 00°002 007002 007 00F 00°006 SNOILJEdSNI EOYATYS 006°659-000-L02
00°¢¢ 00°0GE‘E 00°059°T 00°000°S 00762679 ANNOY Y0¥ /SHEEI "HIA dEANAOJRWI 000°659-000-L02
7679 0T LZT'T 06°2LZ'2Z 00°00S’€ 0L"GSS’'F SHNIA HONYMIQYO 0007 LS9-000-L02
00" LY 00°G6L 00°S0L 00°006°T 00°6€2’T SHAI I90dHY 000" L%9-000-L02
00°0 0070 000 0070 £€6°062C NOIIYZITIEYLS ALINOWAOD T¥DOT 000°€L5-000-L02T
000 00°000°€ 0070 00°000°€ LE-L8e’s SEHA EFSNEDIT ¥0NdIT 000°8L¥-000-L02
000 00°0 0070 00°0 (G6°Z%6) SEXYI ALYEA0¥d dYEA J0Idd 000°2TP-000-L02
L8786 €G°LF6 8 LP €0072T8L 00" TS6°06L LT €26 '8EL XVI ALYA40dd INTEI0D 000" Z0%-000-L0T
TYLNEHIMYITI-NON - 000 3deq
seanuIAIY
aNod Z2IT0d - LOZ PUnd
azsn (TYNEONEY) TYREON (TYRIONEY) TYRION 1E9009 dEQNENY (TYIRIONEY) TYRION NOILIIYDSEA MAGHAN TD
190€ % HONVIVE GZ0Z/0E/F0 5202 ¥Z0e/TE/CT

HTIYIIVAY

PI/L rabeg

HONVTIVE QLA

HONYTIYd ONA
88 zg :pe3sTdwo) Iesi TedSTI $
GZ02/0E/%0 DONIANE QOI¥Hd

dIHSNMOL YHIYVHD NOIAYID Y04 I¥OdTd HENLIANIIXH

ITHSNMOL NOLAYTD -dd

aNY HNNFZATY

MAYTI0E faes

Wd €F:2T §202/90/50



€£°€887°8T8 79°ZET'6TT TE"€ZT 67T HONYTIVE dNNI ORI

L9 T6Z'E6 L9"T6T €6 FZ0Z - SHEALIANEIXH/SEANIAEY A0 LEN

79 TE6/GST 79 TE6'SST P9 TE6/GST TONYIVE aNOd “9Ed

Gz 2SG’T (Z0°65€£7909) 2070996965 (00669 9¢€) L9 T6T’EE SHYNLIANEIXE ¥ SHANEAEY IO IEN
9€°67 £P"8TS C66 LSTTES'LPT 00°0G0‘€¥%8 LLS6L BGL SHTINLIANIAXE TVIOL
FETTOT (65°0%870T) 65" T1617LT8 00" TGE908 PP L80°878 SHANIATE TYIOL

gNnd E0IT0d - LOZ PUnd

9€°6¢ €7 815668 LS TES'LFE 00°050’€%8 LL G6L'PSL SEIAIIANEINE TYIOL
LS 2¥ €9°GE6LOT LE"FTO’08 00°0G6°L8T PET06T/0FT “dX¥ ONILVEEd0 E0IT0d - Z0g 3daQ Te=ict
9.762T (00" T6E’ET) 00°T6€”8S 00°000°S¥ 0070 XEAYD SESYHO¥Nd ETOIHIA 000" T86-20€-L0C
L8701 00°¥%L9°2 00°92¢ 00°000°€ L9°852°S INERIINOE HDITO4 00T 6L6-Z0E-LOT
00°8T L0"00Z’8 €6°66L'T 00°000‘0T 0L T€678 [tcadatiniele) 000°8L6-20€E-LOT
61°¢ €1°8L6 I B 00°000°T F7 G8L INTRAINOE HIIAIO 000" LLE-Z0E=LOT
Zv 19 €9°8LS - LE"TZ6 00°006'T 05°216 SITIOA TN 000°596-20€-L0C
00°00T (068°2%0°T) 0§°2F0’T 00°0 Z20°861°T JOHSMIOM ¥ HONTIEINOD 000" 096-Z0E-L0Z
0979 00-sgg’e 00°69T 00°005°2 09°T9T'T SENd 3 JdIHSHEIWIW 000" 856-20€-L0C
18701 L8168 €T 80T 00°000°T 00°0TS SNOINVTITIISINH 000°SG66=-20€-L0T
Z9°971 09°800°ST 0F"T166°2C 00°000°8T ZZ E€6T’ST INITOSYD 00T"ZE6-20E-L0T
€0° P €L796G°S LZ E0F 'Y 00°000°0T PZT06L'FT HONYNIINIVA 3 9IVddY FTOIHHA 000" ZE6-20E-L0T
000 00°000°T 000 00°000°T L97820'T INIRAINDE ~INIVW 3 ¥IVdTd 000°0£6-20€-L02T
Z9°G¢E SETZLY'S §9°LZ0‘¢E 00°006°8 LLTBGL'9 SEILITILN 000°026-20€~-L0T
Ly 81 ZT°68G’T 88°06¢€ 00°006°T ¥9°2G60°T SHENOHd TTID 00T 068-20€-L02
T1°0€ 0E"SLO’E 0L %ZE'T 00" 00% ‘% 0T 6%%’‘€E ENOHAETAL 000°068-20€-L0T
80°8T 00-08%‘0¢ 00°028'F 00°000°SE 65°zE8°v2 SEEd TYIET 000°9Z8-20€-L0T
0070 00-000‘0T 00°0 00°000°0T 00°0S9°L HONYEASNI HTIISOROLAY 000°918-20E-L0T
00°0 00°00S879T 00°0 00°00G6‘9T Py 286°GT FONVINSNI ALITIEYIT 00T°§T18-20€-L02
0070 0070 00°0 0070 00°000°F 2§ TYALOYEINCD ¥ TYNOISSHEIOWd 000 T08-Z0E-L0T
S6°8T €5 €662 L¥"909 00-002’'¢ 90°6ST‘E SEITAdAS EIIIIO 000°ZSL-20£-L02
0070 00°0SL 0070 007 0GL 007008 SMYId d00Td/TYIIAEN 000 TEL-ZTOE-LOT
00°0 g0 00¢s 0070 00°00¢ 00°0GE STYDISAHA/STYIIAIR 000" 0€L-20E-L0T
0T~k 08°s8T QT T 00°002 g9°8¢2 FIYIS0d 000" LZL-20E-L02T
00°0 00°000°F2 0070 00°000°%F2 00°959°2¢ SANOE ¥ EDNVYASNI 000°6TL-C0E-LOZ

saanjtpusdxy

aNnd d0IT0d - LOZ pund

azsn (TYREONEY) TYIION (TYNEONEY) TYWION 1390Ng JHINERY (TYREONEY) TYWION NOILJI¥DSHEd gAGHAN T2
1odd % HONYIYE SZ0Z/0€/%0 gzoze 7Z02/1€/2T
HTEYIIVAY AONYIVE dIA HONYTIVE aNZ
88°ZE *PeleTdUOD ABEZ TEOSTI % ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :€Q
GZ0Z/0E/v0 ONIANZE QOIdEd MUYTOY Issn

71/8 1obeg dIHSNMOL ¥EIYYHD NOIAYIO Y04 I¥0dEY HYNITIANHIXH ANY FONHATY Wd €%:2T S20¢/50/50




96°LS0 LT €9°8€€’LT T9°€0T°82 FONYIVE dNAJd aNI

86°F9L 86°F9L 7207 - SEEAIINEdXE/SHANZFATE O IIN

£€9°8EL LT £€9°8€€’LT £9°8ge’Le FONYIVE dNOd ~9Hd

00°00T G9°SH0'T (59°5%0°T) 00°0 86 F9L SE¥NITIANIAXE ? SEANIAZY J0 IEN

00°00T (S¥-€8Z7LT) Sy €8T LT 0070 $8°6ZL LT SHMNIIANIEXE TYIOL

00°00T (08°LET'9T) 08°LET’9T 0070 T8 FG6¥ ‘8T SHANIATY TYIOL

IgNQE d¥0d MEE¥D NEAAIH - €12 pung

00°00T (S%-E8T'LT) SP €827LT 0070 ¥8°62L LT STMALIANIAXE TYIOL

00°00T (6% €827LT) SH-€8TLT 00°0 78°62L'LT TYINZAIYYEEd-NON - 000 3deq Te3ol

007 00T (67 -€82°T) GF €8T 0070 787°6TL’T IE30 NO ISEYHEINI 000" %66-000-€12

00°00T (00°000°9T) 00°000°9T 00°0 00°000°9T MEIYD NHAAIH INIWHAYd TYdIONIEd dNOE 000°T66-000-€TT

TYINERINYIIA-NON - 000 3dsa

saanjTpusdxy

00°00T (08°LEZT'9T) 08°LEZ’9T 00" 0 Z8°F6F ‘8T SHONIATE TYIOL

00°00T (08-LET’9T) 08°LEZ'9T 00°0 z8 reb ‘et TYINIRINYAEA-NON - 000 3dsq Te3og

00°00T (08°LEZ’9T) 08°LEZT'9T 000 Z8°%6% ‘8T MEFYD NEQCIH HONZATY INIWSSESSY TY¥IJEIS 000 06F-000-£T2

TYINIHIEYdEC-NON - 000 3dea

sanusASYd

aNad dvoyd MEMmIJ NIIAIHE - £IZ PuUnd

aIsn (TYNIONEY) TYRION (TYNEONEY) TYREON IE900E JEANIRY (TYIREONTY) TYRION NOII&TId¥0S=Ea MEAGHAN T
19049 % FONYIVE §Z0Z/0E/%0 gzoze ¥Z0Z/1E/2T

ITEYIIVAY HAONYIYE dIA HAONYIVE dNF

71/6 :1abeg

gg°z¢ :pesjsTdwo) IEsSX TEISTJd
GZ0Z/0€/P0 ONIANI dOI¥Ed
dIHSNMOL YEIMVYHD NOIAYTD ¥0d I¥0dHYd FIALIANIIXHE ONY HANIAEY

ITHSNMOL NOLAVYID €4
AEYIOY aes()
Wd €721 G202/50/G0



G5°6E£570T TONYIVE QNI ONE

(G5 6€S°0T) (66 6ES70T) ?20Z - SEMALIANEAXE/SHONIATY IO IEN

SG6ES‘0T GG BES'OT GG 6ES0T HINYTIVYE aNAd °“9E4

00°0 0070 000 0070 (6G°6€£G70T) SHANLIANIIXE ® SHANIAZY JO IEN

00°Q Q0°0 000 00°0 0Z°6L6°2T SHEANLIANEdXE TYLOL

000 Q00 000 0070 G2 6EF’'T SHONIATE TYIOL

SHATEQ IES NAS - INIWSSESSY TVIDHAS - PIC bPund

00°0 00" 0 000 00°0 0Z°6L6°2T SEINLIONEdXE TYLOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 0Z°6L6°CT TYINFAIEYIEC-NON - 000 3daq T=3og

000 000 0070 00°0 0Z°6L6°2T I00 SHEASNYIL 000°566-000-%T2

TYLNINIEYIEA-NON - 000 3dsQ

S9INFTPUSdXE

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 C9"6EV‘Z SHANHATY TYIOL

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0Q G99 6EV T TYINEAINYIEC-NON - 000 3dsa T=icol

000 0070 00°0 00°0 S9°6EF ‘T I¥d IES NAS - INIWSSESSY TY¥IDHAS 000°0S¥P-000-7T1¢C

TYINERINYdEd-NON - 000 3d=aQ

senuUIADY

FAI¥d I1HS NOS - INEWSSHSSY TVIDEAS - FT1¢ Pung

adsn (TVWEONEY) TTYEON (TYIIONEY) TYHNION IE9500€ JdEANINY (TYIRIONEY) TYIEON NOIIdI¥DSdd FAGWAN 1O
19ad % HONVTIVL S§20Z/0E/¥%0 §Z02T veoz/1E/2t

ATIYIIVAY AONYIVE QLA FONYTIVE ONE
88'ze :ps39Tdwo) IBSX TROSTI § ITHSNMOL NOIAYID :€d
SZ02/0€/%0 ODNIANZE QOI¥dd MIYIOE fI9sn

¥T/0T 1abeg dIHSNMOL ¥HINYHD NOIAYTID ¥04d Id0ddd HENLIANIAXH ANV HANIATT Wd £€7:2T ST0Z/50/%0




PIT1ET'LE G8° 667 'TT (zz 811’6) HONYTIVE aNQd aNE

(L0"8T6°9T) (LO"8T679T) FZ0Z - STEALIANIEXT/SEOANEATY A0 LEN

S8 66L L GB 66LL S8 66L L HONYTIYE aNAd ~9Ed

v z86 (9g-679°2€) 9L 6FE9€E 00°00L’E (L0"8T679T) STENIIANIAXE 3 SIOANIATY J0 ILEN

0L %E 9€"6%9°2¢ F9°0SE’LT 00°000°0S LO"8ET’6¥ SMINLIANIAXE TYIOL

00°00T 000 00°00L‘ES 00" 00L‘ES 00°0ZZT’‘EE SAONIATY TYIOL

1gNQd 9NILHOIT - 612 Pund

0L %€ 9€76%9‘2¢E 79°0G€'LT 00°00070S LO"8ET’'6F SHINIIGNEIXE TYIOL

0L PE 9€£°6%9°2¢ F9°0SE‘LT 007000708 LO"8ET’'6F ONILHOIT TY¥4IDINAW - 8FF 3dag Te3ol

0L FE 9€°6%9°2¢ P9 0GE LT 00°000°0S LD BET'6¥ ONIIHOIT TYILNZAISHE 000°5Z6-8F¥—-6TZ

9NIIHOIT TYdIDINOK - 8F% 3dsd

saInlTpuadxz

00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘€ES 00°00L°€ES 00°02ZZ‘2¢E SEANIAEY TYIOL

00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘€ES 00°00L‘ES 00-0zT’zTE TYINEHIEYEEA-NON - 000 3d3d T=30%

00°00T 00°0 00°00L‘ES 00°00L €S oo-oze‘esg X¥L AI¥EJ0Ed LNEYEAD 000°20%-000-6T2

TYINFHIEYIEA-NON - 000 3deg

SaNUI3ILDT

aNAd ONIIHOIT - 612 pund

adasa (TYAEONEY) TYREION (TYIRIONEY) TYIRION 1E¥90nE JEANIWY (TYREONEY) TYREON NOILdI¥ISHEA JIGAON 1D
1909 % HONYTIVE S202/0E/%0 ¥ A PZ0Z/TE/2T

HTEYTIVAY

FTI/TT 1ebeg

JONYTIVE dLX

88°Zg :pel19Tdwo) IE8X TeOSTAd %

dIHSNMOL ¥IAIVYHD NOLAVID ¥CI I¥OdEY HYNLIONIIXT dNY HONIATL

HONYTIVd dNI

IIHSNMOL NOLAWYTD -dd
MEYIDY aESs[)

Wd €7:ZT §20Z/S50/50

GZ0Z/0E/¥0 ONIANT dOIddEd




(09°9FL’SET) 0Z°G9L L (LS €56 76) HONYIVE aNOI aNE

(LL*BTL LT) (LL™8TL'LT) %207 - SEMALIANIAXKE/SHONIATE IO IEN

0z s9L’L 0Z°59L7L 0Z°G9L’L AONYIYE aNOd C9zEd

00°00T €0°E6LGTT (E0"€6L°GTT) 00°0 (LL=8TLYLT) SHIAIIONIEIXE 3 SHONIARYE J0 L3N

GE"9Z 0% "EPP ' 0LE 09°9682¢€T 00°000°€0S 8F"0S%’LZS SEUNLIQNISXE TYIOL

FE'T €7 9E£Z'96F LS E9L'9 00°000‘€08S TL TEL'60G SEANAATY TYI0L

taNQd EOYEYYD - 9¢Z pund

S€°9¢2 0F"€bP'0LE 09°9G6G“ZET 00°000’€0S 8% 0S¥ LZS STIALIANIIXT TYIOL

S€°92 0v"€p7‘0LE 097965 ‘ZET 00°000°€0S 8% 0SSk ‘LEZS TIYSOdSIA /NOILDETTIOD ESAJEE - 8§25 343 T@iol

0070 00°000°2T 0070 00°000°2T 00°000°2T SEO¥YHD NIWAY ANAIEEINI 000" LS6-825-922

00°LE 07 €7F “8SE 097965 2Z¢€T 00°000‘T67% g% " 0SSP ‘GTIG TYSOdSIU HSIEIOd % EISYM 000" 6T6-825-92C

TYS0JSIA /NOILDETITION ESNIEY - 825 1d=aa

ssanaTpusdxyg

FET €7 °9£27'96¥F LS E9L’9 00°000‘€0S TL TEL'60G SHANIAEE TYI0OL

PE'T €% 9€Z'967% LS E9L'9 00°000’€0S TL TEL'60S TYINIHIEYAEA-NON - 000 23daa T=3ol

00°59 00 0L 00°0€T 007002 007092 SNOENYITIISIH 000°6L9-000-922

gg-9z €7 92L°T LG LTS 00°FFE’T TL GLE'E LSTEELINT 000°599-000-922

0z°T 00 0F% ‘FEF 00°9T0°9 00°9S8% ‘008 00°960°206S XYL AIMEJOEd INZTIIND 000°20%-000-92¢2

TYINZRIMYIEI-NON - 000 3d=Q

sanuaadyg

aNaE FOYENYD - 9Z¢ Pund

aEsn (TVWEONEY) TYEON (TYITIONEY) TYNION 139009 dEANIWY (IYIIONEY) TYIEON NOILdI¥DSdd HIEHAN T
19gg % HINYIVE S202/0E/F0 Ak ¥20¢/TE/2T

ATIYTIVAY HONYIVE QIA FONYIYE aNZ
88-zc :pe3eTdwo) IeSi TROSTI § ITHSNMOL NOIAYTID :€d
SZT0Z/0€/70 ONIANE dOI¥Ed IV $I9S0

¥I/2T tabeg

dIHSNMOL YHIYVHD NOLAYID ¥CI I¥OdHEY HFYNLIONIIXE dNY dONIATYE Hd £7:2T S¢0¢/50/S0




67 8¢tT

HONVTVYd aNOd dONE

(6% °8€T) (6% °8€T) 7202 - SEUNIIANIAXE/SEANNEATE 0 L3N

67 BET 67 8ET 67" 8ET FONYTIYE aNOd ~I™L

0070 0070 00°0 00°0 (6% °8€T) SHINLIANTIXT ¥ SHOMEATE J0 LAN

00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 €S ETV 'L6T STEALIANIAXT TYLOL

00°0 00°0 000 0070 PO GLZ LEZ SHANIAZY TYIOL

IONOd INYYD ¥ddY - G8Z pund

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 €G- ETIF'LET STMALIANITAXE TYIOL

00°0 0070 00°0 0070 LS PLEZ 66T TIVH dIHSNMOL - 692 3dsg TeBiol

00°0 00°0 0070 00°0 LS ¥LZ 66T NOIIVAONTY 000°988-592-58¢C

TI¥H dIHSNMOL - 697 3dad

00°0 00°0 000 0070 96 8€T'86 TYINIRIIYdE0-NON - 000 3d3d T=3oL

00°0 0070 0070 00°0 96°8£T1'86 I00 SYAASNYIL 000°G566-000-582

TYINERINYdEA-NON - 000 3d=g

saanlTpusadxy

00°0 00°0 000 0070 0 GLZ LET SHEANTATE TYIOL

00°0 00°0 0070 0070 PO SLTL6T - TYINININYITA-NON - 000 3deq Te3og

0070 00°0 0070 00°0 PO GLZ'LET YaYY HONTATE INVID dFd 000°825-000-582

TYINIRIEYIE0-NON - 000 3dsd

sanusAsy

aNAd INVED vadvy - 68Z pung

agsn (TYREONEY) TYIRION (TYHEONEY) TYREON 1E¥9d0E JEANINY (TYIEONEY) TYHEON NOILdT¥OSHA HIFAAN 19

1oad % HINYTIVE §Z02/0€/%0 GZ0T FZ0Z/TE/TT

HTEYTIVNAY HONYIYE dLA FONYIYE ANZ

88 Z€ :pa3sTdwoD IESX TEISTI § IIHSNMOL NOLAYTID :€d

GZ0Z/0E/¥0 ONIANT d0Iddd MUYIOY 1Iesn

PI/ET :abeg JdIHSNMOL YHIYYHD NOLAVYID ¥04 Id0dHY HYALIANIIXHT dNY HONIAEY Wd €%:ZT SZ0Z/G0/S0




6%°602'900°0T

€9°0T0'L9V ‘8

€9°LTLETE’S

€9°0T0'L97 '8

61°GEL‘EG8 8
€T FPL/SEE'T
07> 988 ' TLT L

SaNnd TIY
SaNnd TIY
SaANOd TTY

JONVIVE dNOd JNE
LAY FONYIVE ANOA

HONYTIYE dNNd "odd

82°%08  (0E°LIL‘S6T'T) 0E"PLYP’2ST’T (00" €6T7€EFT) 95°%gL’98¢ SEYALIANIAXE 3 SEONEARY J0 IEN
89°1¢ L6 8T9GLF L €0°000'296 00°6T9'LEY'® 92 090 'FPLF‘F SANQZ TIY - SEEAIIONIAXE TYIOL
T 6% L9 TSB6LT T EEFLY'PTIT C 00°92E‘F62°7 T8 F8L'098'F SaNAZ TIY¥ - SEANIAEY TYIOL
00" 60E‘FZE’S 0S°L00’9TH’S 80 F907GET’S EONVIVE QNAZ aNE
€2 PPLGET'T SINZRLSALAY HONYIVE aNnd
(gv-cv7‘69) (27 E¥7'69) 7202 - STEALIANIIXI/STONTAZE IO LEN
06" L0S 0SS 057 L0S‘P0S’S LZ €9L7802"'F% HONYIYE ONOE ~9EL
ST°6ZT 80755222 (80°6sL’0TT) (0o o0s”88) (27 €% ‘69) STINLIANIIXT 3 SHONIAEY A0 IEN
SETRT 96°260°9%2°T 70" LOP'0TE 00°006°9SF%'T 9L ZB9LFT'T SEMALIANIAXE TYIOL
82 L 70 8YE‘892°T 96 1G9 ‘66 00°000“89€°T FE6ETIBLTT SHANIATYE TYIOL
TgNQdE WEMES 7 YEIVM - 76§ pund
SFFT 96°260°9%Z°T F0 LOT0TE 00°00G‘9G6% ‘T 9L°28%°LYT T SEINALIANIIXE TYIOL
5 A A 96°260°9%2"1 70 LO%‘0TZ 00°00G/9SF ‘T 9L°289°LF2 T SHALSAS ¥EMAS ¥O/ANY ¥AIYM - 9£¢ 3Idaq TE=3on
0070 00°00000T 00°0 00°000°00T ZI 0GT 0L ESNEAXE NOILVIOHYdEd 000" 896-9€5-26S
00°0 00°000°S¥H 00°0 00°000°S¥ 00°000°S¥ SEDEYHD NIWAY ONAJISAINI 000" LG6-9ES-2Z6S
6E£7ZT 7S°8007L 9% "T66 00°000°8 GG 666 ‘T S % M - "dX" ONITIIE JTINIKOD 00T 8T8-%ES-T6S
LT 9T 80°€6L7'98¢ Z6°90Z€TT 00°000‘00L 0L 6057209 ISNEIXT — ADYSN TALYM 000°B8I8-9€5-26S
S0°9T LY"9EL'6TH £6°€9Z208 00°000'00S vL P9T'8GF ASNIIXT - FOYSO JYHEMES 000 LT8-9€5-266
00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 00°000°2 MEEED ZIYYMS - ESNHdXE S 3 M 000" 808-9€G-Z6G
0% " 1¥ 00°G9%’T 00°GE£0°T 00" 00s‘2 SO°LET'T ISNIAXE-II0 MIOL/NO NdEOL 000°908-9E€5-26S
IS 7T 66°69G6°6¢S TO"%EF ‘6 00°000°59 PO 9EL’LE HONYNAINIVA JIMES 000 S08-9€G-26C
00°0 00° 00079 0070 00700079 00°08Z°S ASNEdXT LNTIQAH 000" 708-9€5-268G
SZ 8T 88°€25'%¢ ZI°9LE’S 00°0000€ 95°5T9°0¢ ISNIIXT NOIIVLS dWAd 000" €08-9£5-26¢S
SWALSAS ¥EMES ¥O/ANY ¥EI¥M - 9¢£¢ 3d=a
saanitpusdxy
8z L F0"87€7892°T 96°TS2'66 00°000°89¢°T PETEET/ILTT SEANIATY TYIOL
8T L F0"8%£‘89T°T 96°159'66 00°000°89€‘T PET6ET/BLTT TYINTAIEYAEC-NON -~ Q00 3d3q B30l
0L BT 00-€c8 00" LPT 00°000°T 057129 SNOENVITEISIH 000°6L9-000-26S
PFT6E 60°69T18T T6°0€8°TT 00°000°0€ €L79€G6/G¢E ISTEEINT 000°599-000-26S
78" L S6°0F0‘€T S0°656°T 00°000°SE £6°68£'62 TNOONI - EOVSN - SHEOUVHD HIVI 000" €¥9-000-26%
A 09°265'52S 0% " LOF ‘T 00°000°06S LZ 8IS 6%S FWNOONI - SHEEI FOYSN YHIVM 00T 2¥9-000-T6S
LG 0F"2697STL 09°LOE‘FE 00°000‘06L 16°2ZLT'09¢ THOONI - SEEI FOYSA THEMES 000°2%9-000-26¢
00°00T (00-00072ZT) 00°000°2T 0070 0070 SaVL ¥IIYM 00T°0E9-000-26¢C
00°6ZT  (00°000°€) 00°000°ST 00°000°2T 00°000°€ S4¥L EIMIS 00T"0£9-000-26C
TYINIHIYYIZq-NON - 000 3daq
sanusADT
aNnd YEMES 3 YEL¥M - Z65 Pung
aqasn (TYWIONEY) TYWION (TYWEONTY) TYHNON 139008 QEANIWY (TYIEONEY) TYNION NOILII¥OSHA dEGHON 19
9049 % HONVTIYHE GZ0Z/0£/%0 gzZ02Z FZ0Z/TE/CT
TTTCIICAY HONVIVE dIA FONYIYE NI

FT/PT :sbeg

g8 Z¢ :pol19Tdwo) IPSX TEBISTA
GZ0Z/0E/%0 ONIANT dOI¥Ed
JIHSNMOIL ¥ALYYHD NOLAYID ¥0d I¥0dEY HYNIIANIIXT dNY FONIAZY

dIHSNMOL NOLAWTO -dd

AEYIOE XSS

Wd €7:2T S20Z/50/90




ey,

; ENERGY
REDUCTION
T OALILTTION

_AMICHIGAN NONDPROFIT CORPORATION

Lighting Conversion Program Agreement

This Agreement is made between /i H{éﬂ@)ﬂﬁétﬂ ; f./d /(D11 (kicensee) and Energy Rediiction

Coalition (ERC or the Licensor). The Agreementis this document, iﬁt‘ludirg_gz‘lzﬁhfblt ta LCA (Exhibit) as referenced below.

By their signatures helow and for good and valuable consideration, the parties agree-as follows:

Atno charge to Licensee, ERC wil assass Licerisée’s indoorand outdoor lighting, model Licensee's cost of lighting, and
designia plan of conversior to'more:-energy efficient lighting. s Exhibit Seetion A-ijghting Assessment and Plan”,

ERC shall pay the cost of purchasing and installing lighting which, at:a minimdni, will provide the Licensee with lighting
cost reductions of 20% tripling to 60% ot gualified interior lighting, and 10% tripling to 30% for guialified exterior
lighting. Lighting for which ERC cannot-achieveé thesé |evels of tost: reduction will orily be converted if both ERC and
Licensee ‘agree to a plan iucluding such lighting: See Exhibit:Section B-“lighting cb_s;jt'Re_auttign:sﬁﬁdards”-. )

ERC shall provide Licensee with: a select inventory. of replageniant product and be: responsible for the: cost of
maintaining lighting incliided in the Plan; both praduct and. labor, as long as. Licensée réimains iithe program and:is
not in default of this Agreement. This.obligation applies:even if the lighting is no Jonger undér warranty, See Exhibit
Sectlon C“Maintenanci”, o . '

Licensee has tﬁe. right:but‘- not the oblig‘_atiﬁﬁ&tb‘ use the lighting. Licensee:may fmréhase 'thelli__gh"fin‘g by ,_p_ay?in'g the

Buyout Cost at any time, Licensee may leave the Program by returning the lighting to, ERC any time after two years

from the date installation is complete, See Exhibit Section D “Term and Termination®.

licensee agrees to pay ERC'the excess bengfit, if any, generated by the Conversion Plan ."Thi.é?amburi‘t,'wiﬂ;ble, forecasted
and adjusted as required by changing.c'irctimsta'r‘jc,es'aft‘ér-fhé-Enﬁ Gf each full calendar year. At no charge to Licensee,
ERC shall ineasure and verify results of the Plan when circumstances recotmmend it, See Exhibit Section E “Excess Beriefit
Calculation, Adjustment, and Invoicing”.

This Agreement includes commercial terms and conditionis @s specified: T Exhibit Section F “General Terms and.

Conditions”.

_ Dater_ ?"/ A= ZJ/)’ W

Signature: Ll A
V2 A T L L Rl s

By{Print): Kbt /4/

ERCLCA 2019(11] —01:-30-2019

e b b



Exhihit to LCA Section A
Lighting Assessment and Plan

1. The ERC Lighting Conversion Program pays forthe design; management; product, and i;n.stéllatibﬁ o convert
obsolete:lighting to higher-efficiency lighting product(s) '(HELPL::S'&!FH:&&?EIHEEE'D,, CFL, T5; induction, or similar newer
broduct(s) developed to be more energy efficient than lighting traditionally used before the year 2000. o

2, The Agreement governs Cohversion Measures, which-are the rémoval of some:orall of the Licensee's existing
lighting products and the insta lfation of ERC Products ta veplace'them ds.needed. ERC Products are HELP and related
products- idenitified i tha Plan, pald for by 'ER(;; and which meet photometric and thermal. quality/management
standards of the' lluminating Engineering Society; Design Lights Consortiuim; Enérgy Star; and/or similar authorities.

Conversion begins with a lighting assessment conducted by ERCto identify. Conversion Measures with potential for

rediicing costs, followed by a plan of conversion, ,a'n'd'iﬁsta[[atlc_in- hased on the Plan, asapproved by Lfbeﬂsee,.'wﬁik;h-

app'_r'puai;._shali not be unreasonably withiheld:
Lighting Assessrient

3: To the extent appropriate for the project, ERC will pay for a4llg_htihg_:_ais'séssm_ei‘tt’ ofiLicensee’s :Prem‘ises;:l(‘fche,'

Premisesare all buildings and ateas.owned ¥ managed by the Licensee; ufiless stated otherwise, along with an other
Clarifications, on: one or mare “ptrachment to the Lighting Conversion Agreement: Clarifications” as desciibed in
paragraph 92). '

4. " ‘Tothe extert ERC determings necessary, employees of ERCand/o ,r*i_r‘_i_dapendent,,cqn,t‘rac’tors hired by-ERC will
invehtoty the intérior and exterior, task:and atea luminaires at the Premises; identifying locations of luminaires, and

for each luminaire, entering thehiours of use (as specified by Licensee), ur_i)'iﬁ'ailié‘ﬁvpé,;wpe.df:'lampsgkwaﬁs perlamp,

number of lamps per lumihaire, Theighit above the floor, ceiling figight, obstructions to access; tube Iéhgfha?(w,hﬁ.i‘.e
relevant), whethérthe luminaire is controlled by a dimimer switch orasensor (along with'thetype of sensor); Licensee’s
maintenahce costs, and on what schedule or Basis Licensee replaces non-functioning lighting equipment.

5. Licensée agrees to cooperate with ERG in completing the ‘assessment by making the Premises available dufing.

narmal business hours and prbviding- an ‘escort with. knowledge of operating hours; mai tenahce costs, and the.

schedule or-hasisfor r‘epla'c;ing"'non—'fu_n,ctionijng'lighting_ equipment.
6. Licenseeshall supply mth,thj_s' Agl’eﬁfﬁéﬂ,ﬁaﬂ information Licensee \_.i\ﬁ:i,éh:es;ERth uge inthe lighting conversion,.
if any, regarding the existing lighting systentand any:.p,refé’i”i‘eﬂ new lighting products or-preferred setvice providersy
Licenseé agiées to provide ERC all available: inforination Licensee hias regarding the most recent 24 months’ electricity
usage and power. costs that might relate to.1ts lighting system, including utility power bills or similar cost Information,.
and any restrictions as fo:
a. contractors-and service providers permitted to work on the project,
b. ERC Products permitted to-be installed as:part of the project,
e thetime of day or day of week during which b"r‘c':jé‘c‘_’i:.wori{is;ﬁrqhibited‘-qr restricted, and
d. areas of the Premises with restricted access due to saf_ét\f,{go’hfidénﬁajlity’, or:gimilar concerns:.

plan of Conversion to-HELP '
7. The Information gathiered during the assessment will be used by ERC to-create a Plan of conversion to HELP. A
Plan is:a schedule approved by ERC (1)-dfa's_cri,bing"(’anversion'-Méasurés; the Licensor is willing to pay for that; when
impléntented and used by licensee, dre expected. to reduce on a_n,‘cing'_:t),ihg_ba;sj,s‘cthg-- [icensee's total cost:of: l'lg_htl_hg-

fromiits calcalated Non-converted Lighting Cost'to & caleulated Post-conversion Lighting Cost, generating g caleulated

net Lighting Cost Reduction for the Licensee, ‘anid (2) listing Lighting:Cost Rediiction Rates throughout:the: Increasing

Benefit Period.
8. Thie increasing Benefit Period 15 set by ERC and is no longer than the kilowatt-weighted-average Rated Life inv

calendar years of the ERC Produicts to 'hef'thsta11E'g;'as_iaart of the, copversion Meastures. The Plan lncludes a calculated

ERCLCA 2019[11)--01-30-2019- Initlals.‘_é&_ (Lléenseee)

' fEﬁ‘C.] : & 2




Buyout Cost and related initial monthly reduction to that Buyout Cost, ds well as: projections ‘of the benefits of
conversion.
9. At any time: during this process, ERC i its‘discrétiprj\‘-a'nd with Licensee’s permission, nay install Sample

Products which are ERC Products installed to:allow the parties to see ifi advance the benefits of specific Conversion
Measures inthe Plan: ' ' .

10. ‘Within four weeks Gf receiving the initial Plan, _br’dénsee.rnay're_cf;:;ugstfc}je'%fbﬂpwing-Eiiée_p_t‘iﬂnsfm'ih;e‘firﬂtial-‘ﬁ!ah:'
additional Conversion Measures, different contractors, ordifferent HELP. Within four wieeks of receiving regue for:
Exceptions, Licensor will produce an Exceptions Plan which tontains the:same type iformation asthe initial Plan
biit pertaining only to the Exceptions lfequested--a‘nd.,u'\_rhi'zjh‘:may?ﬁave.‘f.{ghtfng cost Re

diiction Reites of 0% or lower.

11, IfLicensee red uests S'ampief}?k'ojdi;ﬁg:ﬁs of Conversion Measures i-an-Exceptions Plan, ERCshall Tnform Licensee
of the cost.ofsuch Sample Products and if Licensee approves installation of such Sample Products, Licensee agrees to’
pay for them and the cost of their installation, tobe reimbursed by ERConly: if thie Exceptions aré approved by Licensee.
12 The Exceptions até not in cluded inthe Plan unless approved by.Licensee by signing and retdrni ng-th'é-Exqeptibns='
Plgn, or any Plan.including the Exceptions, withiip thirty days.of delivery, ofthe Exceptions Plan.

13. £RC and Licensee shall determine the priority of Conversion. Measures tohé implementedas part of the Plan,
takinginte accnq’ht}the_av;'a_ila:bility of products, installation capacity, the economic effect of the Ganversion Measures,

and the preferences of the Licensee. ERC’shiall exertits best efforts to begin implementation within one month of the

»

delivery to Licensee of the most recent Plan.
14, ERC shall dispose of Licensee’s:existing lighting products thatare removed durit;{g;i,rﬁplémentation of the Plan.

unless Licensee notifies ERCin writing to-leave themon the Premises and there is hoapplicable utility incentive program
that requires disposakof old lighting products.

15, Licensee shall copperate with ERC in any. manner.necessary. to allow ERC to fulfill its obligations under this
Agreement, including providing within-a weelc of request physicalaccess t'q-‘_itsifa"ci‘ﬁt'ies;_l_persontie!,;aﬁ,d riation, as
iwell as signing documents as needed to apply for rebates and other incentives, permits, and other documents as.
necessary to fulfill this Agreement. ’ ; '

16.. Both parties anticipate the possibi!ity."d’f adding lighting to the $co'p'a.of‘woﬁk,;,chang_ingfp‘r_d‘d_' ycts, and-changinig
data-such as costs, usage; and rated life. The parties acknowlédge these changes will likely-affect the Lighting Cost
Reduction, Excess Benefits, optional Buyout Cost;:and other caleulated-tefms of this Agreement Which appear itithe
plan. The primary contact persoh'appdinted'hyL;’Cen'sé'e- is'authorized '_byi'chen“sé‘Q'*co:'mal&e,'suﬁt:_h;ir‘equs_fs_ts on behalf-of

Licensee.
17 At any_'ti_me,,ERcmay p}jovid_(_e" an updated Plan to:licenseeto ieflect changes as: -des‘cﬁb,éd}__a_h'qwg. Any:such
changes shall be deemed approved by Licénsee unless and tnitil the ‘cumulative (cha‘hEéS":SihCE'ﬁhe most-recent Plan:

signfed by Licensee incredse the optional Buyout Cost or Initial Excess Benefft payment-by more than 10%, Licensor

agreesto refrain fromim plementing changds i excess of this 10% contingency unless a pprmﬁe‘d by Licensee by -Si_ghimg*
and returning a Plan including these changes. ’

18,  Licensee shall riotify ERCand ‘prcavld__e'-upd_a‘tle"cl_ data any time (;in',c_;iu.ding after.conver'sijdn) it knows of any change
o the data _p'rc)vid'_ed by: licensee forany: Plan created pursuantto this Agreement.

19,  From time to time, ERC shall provide.to the Licensee 4 detailed updated Plan specifying the: Conversion

Measures installed, with calculated Jncrgasing Benefit Period, Buyout Cost, Non-converte Lighting Cost; :Post~

conversion Lighting Cost, Lighting Cost Reduction, Lighting Cost Reduction Rates, and Excess Benefjts. The. planand:all

its calculations 'may be updated by ERC at Its discretion or whenaver fiew: information affecting: the calculations:”

becomes known or ERC implements any changes 1o the lighting-or inaintenance of existing lighting at the reQﬁjéStA‘ﬁf'
the Llcensee. ‘

Y (licensece) ‘ __(Eﬂﬁ) 3

ERC LCA 2019[11] —01-30-2019 Initials

1
¥
]
1
i
Vo
-
i



to maintain the Coriversion Measuresiidentified in-the Plan, provided:

Exhibit to LCA Section B

Lighting Cost Reduction Standards

200, For retrofit components of a project, the:

itfal Plan will provide the Licensee with minimum i
Cost Reduction Rates as stated below; and final Lighting Cost Reduction Rates at leasttriple the minimum initial Lighting.
Cost:Reduction Rdtes, Peak: Hours are from 4. PM to 7 PM, Monday through Friday, except holidays, unless defined
othetiiise by the Licensee’s electricity provider. “ '
a. [fthe non-converted lighting product is nota HELP, is installed less than 15 feet off the floar ot ground, Has a
wattage less than 150 watlts; is operated formore than 1,000 hours peryear andthis operating period includesatleast
half of the Peak Hours, the minimum initial Lighting.Cost Reduction Rate Is 20%, "
b If the non-converted lightirig product Is an LED product, orisa non-LED. HELP dndl opérated less than 5000
hours per year, or s not a HELP and operated less than 1,000- heurs per-year; the minimum initial Lighting: Cost:
‘Reduction Rate = 0%: ' )
& I not included above, the ivinimu initial Lighting Cost Reductfon Rate s 10%.
91, Fornew constriction components of a project; the Licensee’s pla nne‘d_Ii'ghtih'gfsys'.'témi-'\,n,riil?bje-us_et:ffa's_‘-fhe,n'onf:

converted system; and-the Licensee shall pay upfront to ERC the Planhed Cost % of its Planned-Costs. Planned Costs is.

the budgeted total cost of portions:ofa planned hew construction lighting system‘that aneirepiace'dswit,ﬁ ERC Products
in a:Plan. Planned. Cost % is the percentage (o jess than'0% and no more than 100%) of Planned Costs, as determined
by ERC, the. Licensee is charged by, and pays upfront-to, ERC as: part of @ new tonstruction’ components: of the:
conversion project. ) )
22, Eor new construction componénts ofa project, the minimum Lighting‘Cost. Reduction Rates'in an initial Flan:
are half those of a retrofit component of a project, each multipligd by the Planned Cost %.
23,  Todchieve these minimum Lighting: Cost:Reduction Rute goals, the'in itial-Plai riiay hot include converting every:
lamp ori the Premises. The initial Plan-and any other subsequent f lan that achieves these goals is called a Standard.
Plan,. Licensee will have the opportunity ta request modifications to the initial Plan.

o Exhibit ta LCA Section €

Maintenance

24, ERC shall pravide to the Licenseg, at no cost, agélect inventory of ERC Product to véplace installed ERC Product
owned by ERC that fails whilé:this Agreement:is in force. ERCshall replenish the on-site inventory as soonas practicabile
ifand when it is properly used-pursuant-to this Agreemerit and ERC Is notified ofits use,
25.  Until the Termination Dote; ERC shall tesupply at no cost to the Licensee all replacement ERC Produgt needed

_ il in the pormal course of operation.and
the ERC Product is owned by ERC, and reimburse to the Licensee, through

,,,,, j the-calculation of EXcess Benefits; the Post-
conversion Maintenance: Cost and tha Post-cohversion Disposal Cost needed to maintdin those Conversion Measures.
26.  licensee agrees to provide suitable safe and secure storage for the on-site inventory; ‘which remains the.
property of ERC, and hotify ERCG wlhien product is taken out of inventory. Failed ERC Productshall beretained by Licensee

until ERCauthorizes disposal or requests. returnto ERC (credit fqr-slh_‘i"gi';iilug“char_g?s. as ,prr;nn'c_iecl:'ir'rtﬂié-A'_n::nr':eic':_r}"_i'éz'n]‘ij_;1

27, Bxcept when exercising its option to purchase ERC Products; the Licensee shall'acquire no ownership, title or
other property rights in the ERC Products by reason of this Agreement.

. {Ugenseee).

FRGLCA2019[11] —01-30:2019: inttials: AP



‘Exhibit to LCA Section D
Term and Termination

28.  The initial Term-of this. Agreement s two years from the-date installation ofthie Conversion Measures is
coniplete as indicated on the Plan prepared by ERC. Afterthe initial term, this Agfeérﬁé!,ﬁ'a_u’éomatf"dai[\c renews for
suctessive one-month terms until terminated ag provided elsewhere in this Agreement.. There Is: fio un¢onditional
ob.|igati0_n to rendef i_a'ayﬁr‘lfejnt"s to ERC; the Licenser s subject only to-a CQ,h'cji_ﬁonzil 'obligé‘cidﬁftg rerider payments If
Excess Benefits are generated th rough the voluntary use of the ERC Products. A i ,
25, Aslongas Licensee isnot in breach-of this Agreement and-until the Termination Date, ERC grants to Licensee a

license to use the ERC Products and any réplacements for the ‘original ERC' Products. This; Agreaiie
consideration fot canferring to-Licensee the right to glsa}?’chefERC-ErOHuGt_‘S; and there:aren
for petiods when'the Licensee chooses to refrain from using the ERC Products. Congideration in this Agreer'ﬁent-‘is due

for actual use of the ERC Products, which use can be terrminated by Licensee; inits SQIe"discrefidnt,at,éﬁv'timé;'w"itfhbuf
notice'and without penalty, with.no p_a\,iméhtsidgei’fqyjfc'he,unused‘.paribjd_‘s;

30. The Review Period begins on the last day ofthe monﬂrm“tdr]n_p'iétlpn’gfii'nétaI!atidn aiid endstwo years later.

a. If there are approved Exceptions, ihe Licensor may extend the: Review Pperiad uritil such time as the'ngt .

difference in Excess Benefits between the plan.and the initial Plan allowthe Licensor-torecoup the difference between
the Buyout Costof the Plan and the Buyout Cost of the initial Plan, plus 1% per month. compoundéd.on the balance not
yet recouped.

Terminationby Licensee
31,  Abtheend ofthe Review Period; with respect tonot lessthan all ERC Products owned by ERC, the Licensee may
terminate this Agreement by doing all of the fallowing:
& .givi'n’g'f-'\mitten nofice of intent to terminate with an effective dat’e:at~leas’1:-'thir't’y(“da§rs___iatétj'than_ the date the:
notice is received by ERC, _
b. paying to ERC all Excess Benefits when due up'to ‘and including the Termination Date, and
Ee uninstalling all ERC Products on the effective date-of termination and-délivafing them to ERCin 1o less than
Useful Form within one week of the effective date of termination.
33, Atanytimeafter completion ofinstallation, igice:j's_eemay?i:er'min"af_'efthi'; Agreement by'p'uf‘tshasiﬁg*fr'om ERC.
its ifiterest in not less than all ERC Products by doing all of the following:
a. payingto ERCall Excess Benefits when due up toand including the-date Licensee. déiige:spavrﬁentébfth_e‘ﬁq;l_duf
Cost to ERC, and
b. paying to ERCthe Buyout Cost hy delivery of a bank cashier’s check in the. full amount ofthe Buyout Cost:
33, The. quo_urzCas't_istﬁe sum of the'installed convetsioh cost of each. EERC'RerHQt?_{i‘dt_a;j’tified inthe mostrecent
Plem), maltiplied by 100% miius @ percentage no less than D%-and‘-nu_g"{'eat'erth'ar’; 100%; this percentage is the number
of fours of use-already billad and paid for by the Licensee si nce the installation date-of the ERC Product divided by the
rated life of that ERC Product as veportéd by the manufacturer.. '
34. - The Rated Life of an ERC Product s the manufacturer’s reported rated lite of the product in hours of operation
divided by its number of heurs of operation per year in-the context of Licensee!s lighting system: :
' 35,= Useful Form means a_ppro'_priat'E:_l'\jfpﬁtk_agtEd andin gQQd.'D'pEIfaﬂng condition eXceiitihgi noriial-wear and tear

for the number of hours incorpo rated in the Excess .Benefft& '_p,a'ild-, forall Billing Perlods throvgh the effective date of

termiiation. The detérmination of the condition of ERC products shall be yeasoriably made:by ERC afid subject to
Licensee's review,

36.  This Agreement may not be. terminated by action, of the. Licensee uniess: and: until the: Licensee js in full:
compliance with this Agreement and has timely fulfilled all req ujrernients to effect the termination.

37 Licensee may. at any time, including at the time of payment of £xcess: Beneﬁfs_; pay to Licensor additional

paymentswhich shall be applied to the joria) Buyout Cost: Theprpount o additional payment divided by the Buyout
ERCLCA 2019[3.1] ~ 01-30-2019 Thiitials. /i '

8) . L [ERC) ’

_(uieensees)




Cost-at that fime shall be the incremental percentage of the ERC Products purchased by Licensee. At such time asthe
cumulative percentage of ERC Praducts purchased in this fashion: equals 100%, the Licensee shall have satisfied
provision 5(b) of Exhibit D. Prior to-that time; to the extent Licensee has purchased 4 partial interest in‘the ERC
Products, Licensee shall be credited withi a portion of Excess Benefit payment duein proportion:to its curritlative share

of ERC Products, and shall be charged that same proportion of any maintenance or replacement costs incurred by-the
Licensor with respect to- ERC Products, : ‘
Termination by Licensor

38.  ERCmayterminate this Agreement with respect to all orany portion-of the ERC Products by giving five business.
days advanee hotice if the Licensee is delinguent for two Billing Periods or more-on.any paymenfs due ERC under this
Agreement. Such termination does not relieve Licénsee of its obligations under this Agreement.Upon suchtermination,
ERC may demand return.of the ERE Product. owned.by ERC'in Useful Form or payment of the Buyout Cost, at ERC's
election, within twenty days of the date of hatice of termination. :

39.  ERCwmaytarminate this Agreement as:to aity ERC Product which isno loriger used at least 80% of the time per
month as previously indicated in a Pldn upoh Wwritten notice effective aftera time period equal to one year multiplied

by the ratio of the current paid time of use of that ERG Product to. the time of use of that ERC Product pravicusly
indicated ina Plan. Upon the effective date:of such a termination or-sooner at Licensee’s aption; Licensee agreesto

return the ERC Product owned by ERC in Useful Form to ERC or pay to ERC the Buyout Cost of:such ERC Product, as
elected by ERC. ’

40, ERC may teiminate this Agreement immediately. if the Licensee becotes insolvent or any banlruptcy,
receivership of insolvency proceeding is instituted by oragainst the Licensee. ERC may elect to t_igman'd return of th
ERC Product owned by ERC in Useful Form to ERC or paymentto ERCofthe Buyout Cost.of the ERC Product.

41, Licehsée shall pay.all costs of removal-and delivery of the ERC Products, in Useful Form, o the ordet of ERC for
any terminatioh return of product. ,
42, ERC may terminate this Agreement at any. fime -and-'immediately-transfe'rto"théi_L[a‘:‘énsée, ERC’s interast-in-atiy

or all-of the ERC Product owned by ERC without any consideration reguired and without notice, ‘Such terminatian
relieves ERC'of any further obligation-under this Agreement.

43.  Termination by ERC of this Agreement dogs not reliéve Licensee of any of its obligations under this Agreement
unless and until Licensée has paid-to ERC all Excess Benefits when due and, as elected by ERC, ¢lther returned the ERC
Product owned by ERCtothe order of ERC i Useful Form of paid to ERC the Buyout Cost of the ERC Product.

44,  Términation Date means the date on which:this:Agreement is terminated in iﬁomplihh!ie?viﬁth"'rfé"féfrﬁfs.r"'"fﬁfﬁ‘-\‘*
Agreement can be cancelled by either pa ity-according to the provisions above. Altany giventime; without notice and
without penalty, the Licensee may unilaterally terminate its use of ERC Products and after this termination of use have-
no ohligation to render payment to ERC othér thai for Excess Benefit payments due because of prior use and prior
payment record. .

Responsibility for ERC Produicts

45, Upon terriination of this Agreement in any mannet,.and unless otherwise provided, the ERC Products niust be
puirchased or returned to ERC in Useful.Form no [ater than four weeks after the effective date of termination. If the
Licensee or any guarantor of this obligation,faiis,,td timely return the ERC Prodycts in Usefal Form, then ERC may declare.
the Licensee and ary guarantor in default aiid shall be entitled to be reimbursed by the Licensee.or é'nxf'g_‘l;iarén’c'b? for
all actual costs of removal, transportation.and re-stocking of the ERC Products, as well as'for the'Biyaut Cost:of any

ERC Productnot returned orrecovered in Useful Form, which teimbursed amourit is due within one weel of the involce

date:
4G,  Llicenséé shall coopetaté with ERC in any way necessary for ERC to perfect ERC's right to recover the ERC

Product. If the Licensee fails to return the ERC Product upon tefmination of this Agreement, if so required: by-this

Agreement, the Licensee hereby grants ERC and.{ts agents access to and the right to.eniter upon.any prémises of the:
Licensee to remove any and all ERC Product withaut Hindrance or delay of any kind. This grant:of access does:not .
relieve the Licensee of its abligation to.return the ERC Products to ERC. ;

ERE LCA 2019[11) - 01-30-2019 tnitials Lo 7 - {Licenseee)




Exthibit to 1.CA Section E
Excess Benefit Calculation, -Adjya_tment,-aﬁd Invoicing
A7, In exchange for ERC’s implementation of tlie Plan; Licensee agrées to pay to ERC the Excess B’eﬁ?zﬂt;'fﬁr gach

Billing Petiod. until the Term ination Date, Because the EXCess Beniefit is based on actual use of ERC Products, whichuse
Ficensee has the right to change or tefminate-at any time; the Excess Benefitfor-any: Billing Perlod cannot be kaown

until aftet the Billing Period in question, For opera’ttpnalé;exp'ed‘ienc—:y,fthé.—-par}-t_‘le;s agreelicensee shall pay:to Licensora

Projected Excess Benefit calculated in the same manner as EXcess Benefits; but based on the mast recent pfﬁjgsted“
usage data atid detailed on the most recent Plan.. This: Projected: Excess Benefit payment may be ,pz_y;ﬁaﬁv»oﬁ fully:
returried to the Licensee through Brior Period Adjustrients based on subsequent-actudl usage. ft is undeistood that
any calculation of or reference to Excess, Benefit forﬁa.gi'\;ah_g_if[_i_i'ﬁg- Betiod in advante of [gnoWI'ed_ge of the actual usage
of ERC Products during that Billing Perlod constitiités'a calculation of ':_p'rei‘grgnca'-to-Projécted:,Eg{jcess:Beneﬁiﬁ;_ aven If
the adjective “Projected” is omitted. _ o

48,  Onorabouttheend of each year following completion of installation and ai-the timie of termination, ormore.

frequently at ERC's discretion, ERC. shall ,’re:-.calculate,_t_ﬁe;fxgess ‘Benefit ‘f,orfsubsggge_n_i;“émm_g Fiods based on-an.

up'ﬁd'atad Planand taking into-acco unt-any PHor Period 4 djustmerits and changes in Noti-converted -Iighﬁng"cnlits and

Post-conversion Lighting Costs, ¢chan ginginvoices d@sapp ropriate. Toprovide an ac‘;urg’ée;-up‘da’ted?ﬁfdﬂ;,.ER Cwillrequest
froin Licensee data regarding any changps}in_hc‘mr‘s of use or changésii'tj operating costs. ,F-,o'r'a,nw_infbrmation-_rgq;x,_es};e'.d

that is not received within one month by:ERC, ERC éhall use hours of use that are unchanged or changed based oh.
changed ki1owaﬁ‘-hours’bi_iled by the electricity provider; and Increase the prior year's cost dat‘a:bv'"'the_'higher-df‘{a% or

the. annual inflation rate caleulated using: the: Consumer Price Index: reported thost recently by the US. Labor
Department’s Bureau of LaborStatistics:

49.  Fxcess Benefit paymehtsfor a Billing Period-are due by-the-28% day:after the start.of that Billing period by
Automat'ed,.Clearing-H,QUSe;(ACH)' transfer-or:by the 2% day after the start of that Billing Petiod if pald with a checl¢
drawfion a U.s. bank.

50, The Bjlling Period is the calendar monith; adjusted as follows for the firstand final thonth of the Plan: the first
Billing Period begins on.the day following the first day any ERC Prodiictis-installed and thié final Billing Period gnds on
the. Termingtion Date. '

51. [fan Excess Bengfit is not paid in full by its:due date,_:t_hé-:fx_ce-ss..BEneﬁt'wiil b récalculated using @ t-fgh_tfﬂg;'
Cost Reduction Rate reduced by-an absolute 0.10% {one-tehth of one percent) fof edch daythe Excess Benéfit payment:
is delayed. This recalculated Excess Benefit shall be paid for a number af Billing Peﬁéi,c'!fs*équa[.‘co;fhe number of days-of

payment delay.
‘Caleulation of Excess. Beneﬂ'i:
52. Excess Benefitis stated onthe-mostrecent Plan and equals the greater of zero dollarsorthe Licensee'sy
Non-converted Liéhting Cost
xninus the Lighting Cost Reduction,-and
miﬁu‘s;'ﬁll Po;t:conuerﬁbn Lighting Costs, and
pliss of milnus any Prior Period Adjustments i
53, Non-converted Lighting Cost equalsthe: ¢alculated total lightihg:cost qfihe:L‘fcenseej;iﬁgthg-relqyahtperidd;had
the Licensee not participated ih this Agreement; based-on the juminaires the Licensee had priorto coniversion under
t_his'AgreementWith quantities ne'g‘d&jd to achieve the lighting performance requested by the Licensee at any time, the
actual lighting hours of use and power cost.rates known atithe end'of the rélevant period, every furninaire being fully
dp"araf_tionaj! at all times, and the maintenance: protocol most recertly stipulated: by the Licensee:. Non:conyerted
Lighting Cost equals the sumof?
a. Non-converted Electricity Cost— If the existing itgh__t_ing:;sy'g__t;gm;has-sggtégatéd electricity billing, ERC will use
that cost as the basis of the ’Non'—_“qc)nwerted-Electrici,ty Cost. 1 not,

ERCLCA 2019[11) —02-30-2019 inittals S/

'RE‘.wﬂl?tﬁl;;@il’ate'ih‘eiﬂonhtdh?érted: Electricity Cost

g



based.on all applicable data such as the iumber and type of lighting fixtures, their wattage, their hours: of-operation,
and the cost of electricity as quoted by the electricity supplier. |

b. Non-convertéd Replacement Cost — If the licensée supplies complete and aceirate information, ‘ERC will use
the Licenseé's current dataregarding the replacement praduct costoflamps and baliasts; 1fnot, ERC will calculatethe

Non-converted Replacement: Cost based on all:applicable data siich ag the number and type of lightini fixtures; thelr

Rated'Life, Imu’rs:df’dpgn:aﬁts_'n,;ajﬁd*ghg-’fi};ti cost Of‘in-dividqal.rétilace'men't pro‘:d'ucts“(._as.-.p'rq\iided

sources).

G :;No:ifcon'ife_nffed Disposal Cost ~ if the Licensee supplies compie‘t’a and: accuraté 'inform'aﬁon_, ERC will ‘use
Licensee’s data regarding the cost to dispose of products. If not, ERC:will calculate the Nonu.can'vertéfi:bifsp('jgal Cost
based-on éllapplica ble data such asthe numberand type of lighting producs; their Rated t[fe,‘th‘g_irfh'ours' of operation,
and the average all<in cost per product to legally dis’p‘d’sé-ciﬁthafprc.duet:.(a.s provided Ey_'ﬁfqgnseg-arf{ocal trash haulers).
d. Non-converted Maintenance Cost—If the Licensee supplies:complete and accuraté i nformation regarding their
lighting system maintenance cost, ERE will Use that data for Non-converted Maintenance Cost: i not, ERCwill caleulate

the. Non-converted Maintenance Cost based on all applicable. data suth as the number:and type of lighting fixtures;

their Rated Life, their hours of operatian‘,the'-'st\gpicéi amouit of time and ‘equipment it takes to ‘Maintaii-that type of

fixture, and the average all-in.cost of maintenance laborand equipment per unjt time (as provided by the Licensee ox
national authorities). :

54, Lighting Cost Reduction —the Non-convérted Lighting: Cos't_-'rnultipligd-bvtﬁ_e_L—fgﬁtiﬁg ‘Cost Reduglion Rate.
55: Lighting Cost Reduction Rate—the percentage of the Non-converted tfghtfn‘g?;Cdst"Fq!im'i'ﬂ.a.ted' during-a: given

Billing Period as a result of implementation of the: Plan. The schedule of numerical valyes of Lighting:Cost Reduction

Rates is listed in the Plan underthe heading “Lighting Cost Reduction Rate” foreach Billing Period.
56, Post-conversion Lighting Costs—The sum _offPost—com?ersﬁidnEiéci‘-,rfr‘city.cqs;; Post-conversion Disposal Cost;
post-conversion Maintendnce Cost and. Post-conversion Shipping Cost, caleufated-at the end of Gach fiscal year with
payment modifications dué to siny change in use or costs.

a. post-conversion Eléctiicity Cost— If the converted lighting system has:segregated electricity’ billing;:ERC will

use that cost as the hasis of the Post-converted Electricity Cost. if not; ERC.will calculate the Post=converted Electricity”

Cost based on all applicable data <ueh as the number and type of nghﬁﬁg fixtures; thie_ia:"Wattége, their-hiours of

operation, and the cost of electricity as quated by the:supplier.
b: post-conversion Disposdl Cost —the d isposal costs:incurred, by-};’icenﬁs_ee'fdr disposing of ERC Prodircts.

c. Post-conversion Maintenance Cost « If ERC pays directly for the labor and equipment costs of the converted
lighting system, the Post-conversion Maintenance Cost shall be zero.. Ifthe Licensee paysa contracto rapproved by ERC
for maintenance of ERC Products, the Post:conversion Maintenance Cost shall be the-amount 50 paidi 1f th’.ﬁ_-‘l_i'c‘én'_'seé
provides its own maintenance service, ERC will-caleulate the Post-conversion Maintenance Cost as agreed by: the:
Licensee,

d. Poit-conversion Shipping Cost — standard shipping chiarges Incurted by Licenisee far shipping failed ERC

Products to ERC. _

57. prior- Period Adjustments — Adjustments rade in the calculation of the next {\_/.e,afr_-"s Excess-Benefits to offset
any overpayment or un'der.pawngnt_'_@f Excess Benefits fromprior periods dueto (1) differences:between estimates: of
parameters (such:as .hqurs-of‘us,e and electricity costs) and projections of Lighting Cost Reduction Rates ased on

‘estimates of parameters used to calculate Excess: Bepefits and realized values of those parameters and Lighting Cost

Redudtion Rates and (2) credits due Licensee; If the Excess Benefits wera too high (or:low) for prior Billing Periods, then

the cumulative amount too high (ot low) plus any:credifé-due-‘!_g[cens_ee. will bie divided by the nuriber of Billing F{erib'dg-'

remalning in the currefit or nextcalendar year and used to reduce (or increase)'théée,suh's_équﬁ,n‘c' Fxcess Benefits.
Credits against Future Excess Benefit Payments.

58.  Miventory Credit—ERC shall provide a credit against futiire Excess Benefits 0f71% of the prevailing Buyout-Cost

of an ERC Product for each business day in. excess oftan days fghai;’ihei-prqduct;-i's_ needed for instal!éﬁﬁh but-not

ERG LCA 2019[11] —01-30-2019 Initfals: ﬁ_ﬂ____ (ticenseee) : _ j '_ - (ERC); B

by Licensee ornational




resupplied, Is immediately available from suppliers, was part of the. initial Plan, and was-listed:on @ wﬁ_ﬁen request
received by ERC fram the Licensee for resupply: of inventary. .
59, Shiipping Credit —=ERC shall _proyide-,a' credit against future Exgess-Benefits in-an amoun’ézequ'alitditﬁé-fshibpfng,
cost incurred by the Licensee associated with the 'Shippgn'g‘"of"a'hy ERC Product that fails in the airdinary- course of
operation during the term of this Agreement.. '
60,  Maintenance Credit —[fthelicensee ihcursmainterance costs to 're;il'ac;gfan EB@:Praducft‘-Whit’;hfai].ed in normal
use, ERC shall provide a credit to the Licensee against Fxcess Benefits:as spécified intthis-'Agr'eéméht_:_and':in the armnolnt.
calculated in the Plan for maintenance of that particularERC Praduct.
61. All credits against Excess Benefits: proi\‘:id_e'd for in-this Agreement: shall be applied as: part of . Prior Period
Adjustinents over the remainder of the cufrent.or riext calendar year.
Exhibit to LCA Section F

. General Termsand Conditions
2.  licensee authorizes ERC to cause to be filed or recorded any. statement or instrument in f.e's'ﬁﬂ'ct-'.@f't_his
Agreement showing the interest of ERE in the ERC Praducts, including Uiiiform Cominercial Code Finan¢ing Statements,
and agrees to-execute and deliver, within two: business days of receipt. from ERC, any statemerit-or instriiment;
requested by ERC for such purpose, ;
63, Licensee agrees to protectand defend, at its own expense, ERC’s itle againstall persons or entities claiming:
against orthrough Licensee, always keeping the ERC Products frée fromany legal process or encumbrance whatsoever;

including but not limited ta, liens; attachments; levies and executions, and shalf give ERC immediate written notice

thereof and shall indemiify FRC from any loss caused thereby. i

a. ERC shall have the option; but not the obligation, to cause any-suchi legal process or-encumbrance to be
released and.discharged, and i such- case, Licensee shall reimburse ERC for -any amounts: expended, including:
reasonable attorneys’ fees, within seven days after receipt of an invoice thereof.

64. Licensee shall not, nor-allow othérs to, damage: or remove or uninstall the ERC Products, including bulbs and
fariips and fixtures, from the time ERC Products areinstalled until the Termindtion Date, except as rieeded to replace
the ERC Products with other ERC Products as provided under-this: Agreement, oron the Termination Datetoreturn
them'to ERC.

65. ERC Products directly purcﬁ'as'ed\.by'_ERC dre and shall-remain personal property of ERC even if ihsial!ield: or

atfachedto real property, or embedded in, pernianently resting on; orused as part of real property.

66. ;f:the--’ERC'-P.fodud_s are installed on leaseéd premises, L‘icensee,.jshél'i-p,bt’ai’n;xWithinzﬁ?&.bﬂﬁiﬂ.eﬁsc,iays"o'f- receipt’
of the form supplied by ERC, a waiver ﬂf-:la'hd'l.éfd'f$=,/ mortgagee's lien.

67, In the event ahy court of law, including; but not: [imited to the U:s. Eal'll(.!‘;uF_i_f,tyfCQQ’ft,_;‘ﬁﬁduid:,'ﬂ'ctermine' that
notwithstanding the parties' Tntentions, this Agreement should be rescharacterized as a financing transaction; then,
Licehsee does hereby grant to ERC a security ihterestin the ERC Proditets to secureall obligations of Licensee to'ERC.

68. To the extent legally possible, Licensee grants ERC a'n\c'l_;i.ts agenté authofity to -em‘,t:'r'the-.Prérﬁfsésﬂ to.install or

rerriove ERC Products in-accordance with this Agreement, including if Licensee fai
by ERC and does not veturn the ERC Products. i

69. Ligensee agreesto pay ERCthe current cost for ERC ,Pm.duCts.shipp'Ed to Licensee to.repiége-ERG'P?odq_ct_s which.
have failed for reasons other than manufacturing defect or asa result of normal use.

70. Tothe extent possible, Licensee agrees to name ERC'as the reclpient of any lighting conversion Jincentives or
rebates associated with'th& Conversion Meuasures undertaken pursuant to this Agreement, and tothe extent thﬁt’_i"s‘hb.t
possible or in"the event Licensee receives a checlcor ather payr‘n'en‘c-for a rebate and/or other third-party’ mefits
resulting from Conversion ‘Meagsures un dertaken pursuant to this Ag.reemeﬁt; licehsee agrees o endorse the ¢heckto
the order of ERC and forward it to the ordet of ERC. Ifthe benefit isriade available to-Licenséeina form other thana

checl; Licenseé agrees to pay within three husiness days to EfZ 8 ‘amount equivalent to the: benefit; such that after

ERG LCA 2010(11] - 01-30-2019 nitials Ao (Licenseee) T _{ERey 3 9

Is to:p_a‘_yfhejE:‘c’i:ie,S'iS_fB,éngﬁ'ts-inv‘oiced_




accounting for the payment 10 ERC, Licensee’s net benefit from-this:Agreement, after accounting for tax, is fcdentical to:
what it would have héen ifthere had been no receipt ofthe fioii-ctieck benefitand no related paymentto ERC;
71, Licensee shall continue to. pay its-electricity bills directly and provide a copy of same ta ERC every-month.

72, Within one weel of receipt of a.Plan, Licensee shall provide ERCa certificate of additional insured iaming ERC’

as an additionial namied insured to its property and casualty Insurance contrac covering the premises for an-amount:at
least equal to-the Buyout Cost.

73. - In order to allow ERCto receive ongoing funding to support its mission, Licensee shall deliver o ERC with this
Agreement, and each year thereafter within 120 days after Licensee's fiscal yearefd, financial statements which-are

readily available to Licensee and reasonably required by any bank funding ERC,

74,  Defined Terms. Terms which.are capital'ized-and-italle,i_z,éd have defined meanings which apply whenever such’
terms appearin this Agreement-or any of‘its Exhibits. These 't_ermsappearfin;hbtdityﬁé’wﬁaﬁ first defined.

75,  Entite Agreement. This Agreement’ ¢constitutes the entire .ag’réérﬁ,én,tf'fbefw;,e'_ﬁc-_:'n'_"'1ih'e* parties as to its subject
matter. No oralor written agreements, practice, orcourseof dealing between the parties relating to the subjéctimatter

shall supersede this Agreement.

76.  Amendment. None of the terms atid provisions of this Agreement may. be modified oramended i any Way
except by an-instrument in writing executed by each party.

77: Agreement Interpretation. The parties represent that the Agreement, and ‘any addenda: ahdldl" attached
exhibits, have been reviéwed by each party and each party has, had:suff‘ic_ientso'pport'uniiy to obtain legal counsel'on
matters of contract interpretation.and performance. Furthermore; the parties agree that this Agreement shall.not'be
interpreted more harshly against orie party merely because that Vp,a'rtv-iwas-the:qfiginal drafter of the Agreement,

78, Section Headings: The section headings t?’f"—tﬁ’i's.Agreemenrare;forthe;caﬁveﬁiienc‘:je_ of the parties only andin
no way alter, modify, amend, limit or rastrict contractual obligations of the parties.

79.  Severability. If any one or more.of th'e".'[ir'd\jfisi’on‘s‘of"this.Agreement should bednvalid; illegal or u nenforceable:
in any respect, the validity, legality and enforceability of the: re:’r;ai’hihgzp_rdq]éions shall riot in any Way'*'lf_j'e affected,
impaired or prejudiced, except to the extent:doing so would offset the Impact of removing the invalid,. illegal; or

unenforceable provisions:

80, Force Majeure. Neither p.arty"s_haltb-eIia‘ble-to-the,qt_hérfb_raay-]pss:qﬁbus;ihess orany.other damages caused '

hy an interruption of this Agreement:when the. interruption is due torwar, rebellion, act of terror of insurrection; an
act of God, severe weather, of fatisral: disasters fire; government statute; -order or regulation: prohibiting: the
performance: of this agreement;: riots, strikes, labor stoppages, lockatits or labor disputes; utility outages; or other

causes béyond the reasonable contral of the parties 1o the extent such occurrences aré not'caused by the actions of

the pa rty seeking relief under this section.

81, Assignment. Neither pary may assign this Agreemient Without prior written consent feam the other party;
which shall not be unreasonably withheld, provided that £RC may assign this Agreemment upon 15 days’ notice tothie:
licensee without consent to ERC's. lender or to-parties related to. ERC whio have the ahility, financidl resources and

technical fesources to perform ERC’s duties and obligations.

82. HV!@@: Failure by ei_t:her'party.‘at any time to require performance by the other party or tb claim a breach of
any provision of this Agreement will not he-construed as a walver of any subsequent breach ‘nf)r‘a_ffect-_-’éhe validity and

. operation of this Agreement, nor prejudice aither party with regard to any subsequent action.

g3.  Applicable Law and Choice of Forim;, This Agreement and-all related documents, and all matters arising out-of .

or relating to this Agreement, a 'ré;goiie_'r.‘r‘_ié_d by, and construed in accordance with, the laws of the State of Michigan,
without regard to'its conflict:of-laws provisions to the extent that those principles orrules would require Qr;p_érm:it-f_che:

application of the laws of any jurisdiction Gther thanthose of the State of Michigah. Venue for any {itigation or dispute
rasolution involving this agreement shall be iivthe county inthe statelin which Licensee’s principal facilities are’located.
84, Nq‘tibes. Any riotice orother co‘mmpfn_iCati_Ojn_requi_red'Of-pernﬁtted shall _be .s,u'ffi_ciient[y‘"élvgn itin writing-and
delivered personallyor sent by confirmed facsimile transmissio / A}(’_értiigh't courier (charges prepaid), registéred inail

ERCLEA 2019[11) — D1-30-2019 iriftials A _uicenseee) T (ere) 10-




or certified mall (postage prepaid with return recelpt requested) -addressed to'the i_j_a_riy;’s-pr'iriéi';iali place of business
(attention to the Treasurer). or to such other address of which the parties may Have glven: notice: Unless otheiwise
specified, notices shall be deemed receivied (i) on the date delivered, if delivered pevsonally 0r_b}!'ﬂohfi‘rmeﬂ-:faﬁfsi[ﬁﬂe
transmission; (i) on the next husltiess day after déposit with an overnight ;:j;ﬁiur_igaﬁﬁ:“or f(-i‘ri}"ther.'day_~a¢tu§1ly- received, if
sent by registered o certified mail, .
gs.  Pracedures upon Default. The non-defaulting party: may not implement dispute: resolution uritil providing the.
defaulting party a Default Notice and an _c)pport_ti_nity'-tg cure the default, T he notice shall dgseribe the nature of the
default in-reasonable detail and provide:30 days from the date?d'_égrhgd,fr‘egeived'-_to.zcute“thf;;:de‘fa'u:li:__.
86.  Remedies upon Default: Ih addition to any other réniedies:available to the-parties at law, in egliity or under
the terms of this Agreement, including provisions for dispute resolution; ERC shall have atalltimes thé vight toperfect:
2 Uniform Commeércial Cade security interest ir the FRC Product. In addition, at any time when the Licensee. I$ in
unciired default under this Agreement of this Agreement has Paen terminated, the' Licensee hereby grants to ERCand.
agreesto facilitate ERC's righit to enter upon-any premises of the Licensee for the purpose of‘témbﬁn’g'aﬁy‘and"'al_l ERC
Préduct without hindrance or delay of any kind: ; :
a7. Dispute Resolutiot. All disputes, controversies, or claims arising outof, iny connection with, or relatingto this
Agreement ar any breach or alleged breath f the Agreement; and ‘a‘njy'r' ¢laim that either party violated any state or
federal statute:or state common: law doctring or committed any tort in relation to:this Agr’&émen‘t shall, upon the

request of either party, be submitted to and settled by private arbitration us.ii-lgjthE--appm_priate:_f'ulés’thjgn‘- in effect
and the services of the American Arbitration: Aésoclation (except-any-tules of the American Arbitration Association
regarding the allocation of arbitration fees and expenses) in.Oakland County, Michigan:(oratany other place or under
any otherform of arbitration mutually. acceptabletothe _paji'*t_i’eé involved). T,he;pa_f;ties- specifically agree to arbitration’

iti a joint proceeding for all common issues and disputes before one mutually: agreeable arbitrator: If the parties are -

unable to selegt;an ‘a{‘b‘itrator.-withih:te'n;'bu'sﬁinﬁes,s days of notice of intentto 'arbifr'atiéJ,théﬁ.:’che salection pracedures
and the services of the American Arbitration Association shall be utilized by the parties. This agreement to arbitrate
may be specifically enforceable by-any court of competent jurisdiction. The: p‘a,r_t'iés-‘:afso-speeif[céllv"agree:

a The arbitré_t'or“sihall; have rio power to:add to, subtract from, or ailt'er-‘-’ch‘é;‘f}éitﬁs'oi"’-tﬁiS: Agreement; and shall
male a written decision setting forth findings-and concligions only aboutthe claims or disputes at issu. The expenses
of any arbitration shiall be born equally by ttie-parties-to such arbitration, and each party shall pay forand bear the
costs of fts own experts; evidence, and attorneys’ fees.

b. Anyaward by the a_r'b‘itrator&ha,ll-h_é final and conclusive upon the parties-and a judgment may be entered in
ihe highest court for the-forum, state of federal, having jurisdiction. After the eritry of an arbitral award the non=
prevailing party shall have thirty days after it-receives notice of the awatd to fully comply with:the award, Ajudgment
shall not be entered to enforce the award until the non-prevailing: party has had an opportunity to comply: with the
arbitral award according to this provision, and shall not bie entered atany timeifthe non-prevailing party fully:complies:
with the award. The obligation to arbitrate all disputes between the pér,ties shall.not pmclu_'de-_Lfcens_ér'from seeling
provisional relief in a court of law, such as injunctive orders, to enforce compliance -\yith Licensor’s right-to enter the
Premises to recover ERC Products, pending the award of the arbitrator.

C. These terms of Dispute-‘Resq_iutientshaﬂ- survive the termination ofthis Agreement.

d. licensee agrees thatthe arbitrator may-issue orders for provisional rernadies; including interim awards, asthe

arbitrator finds necessary to. protectthe effectiveniess of the arbitration proceeding tothe: same. extentand under the.

same conditions as if the controversy were the subject of a dvilaction, including, but fiot limited to; orders preventing
the Licensee or others from moving the ERC Products from their original sites ofinstallation and allowing the Licensor

to-enter the Licensee's premises for the purpose ofremoving the ERC Prbduc‘_t;s,withoutfh’indraﬁ_‘cé'Qr déﬁ!ﬁv,!df-any:'kinﬂ;
88. Employee Recruitment. The parties agree thal their respective eriployees are critical to their operations and

to rEfrafij'from engaging or hiring in any-capacity employees-of the other du ring the term of this Agreement; and for @
period of 52 weeks followjng termination of this 'Ag!‘eement;.ShD!.lldiElthifét;party violate this patagraph, the violating
party will pay to the other an arfiouit equal to 50%: of that employee’s:annualized compensation. These terms of

Employee Recruitment: shall survive the termination of this Agreement..

1

£RE LEA 2019[L1] —01:30-2018" Injtials _C}_)é_}f_ (Licensege)




89.  Binding Authority. The parties acknowledge theyarein good standing in the juilsdiction oftheirorigin,andthe

person signing below has express authority to execute this Agreement. Licensee represenits it-has full right and Tawful

authority to entet into this Agreemerit, and.in'so. doin‘g_"\?iola"‘ces no :existin_g'_-a’gfeémerit-t;)'f'_L_iEéﬁ'sée-.

2. Confidential nformation. Confidential information means 2l Plans prodisced at any tire in conjunction with

this Agréement. The Confidential Information belo neg to ERC. Licensee agrees that itwill not aiodify; reverse engineer;.

de-compile, create other worlc forms, of disassemble-any software programs or ﬁle__,si.‘c;‘c';'t"it'ainéd’in.{-the'-‘C:bhﬁﬁént[qiv

Information, Licensee:shall not disclose the Corn idential Information to-any.third party unless required in response to
a Freedom of Information Act request and shall promptly provide ERC with coples of any such requests-that are
received; with the only other allowed disclostires being to Licerisee’s eriployees oragents on a neéd-to-know: hasis

and to Licensee’s legal counsel, auditors, accountants, and other consultants on'the explicit undérstanding that they

are bound: hy & duty not to use the Confidential Information for any purpose other than advising the Licensee. The
confidential Informution shall remain the property of ERCindefinitely.

91,  Professional Advice, Nothing in this Agreement shall constitute legal; accounting or-other professional advice
from Licensorta Licensee. Each party has had ‘adeduate opportunity to seel legal,-accounting or. other professional

advice as it sees fit. Licensee:acknowledges: that it has received sufficient inforiviation to e\ra!uate-fﬁe-‘ER'G'Lighfing’

Conversion Program and considers it to be appropriatefor Licensee.

92,  Licensee shall provide the following information as.soon-as possib]a after contract signing: co,nﬁfr'j"r'friaﬁgn of
whether or not the Licensee is a 501(c) tax exempt-organization; state vegistration number; if any; tax identification
numbets-and primary contact name and contact information. At any time, the'most-recently named primary contact

shall be the Licensee’s authorized representative for all purposes of this Agreement.

93, Clarifications. The scope-of work and premises of work are all lighting in or-about buildings and areas owned

“orma hagedi by Licensee unless stated otherwise, along with any other Clarifications; on.one.or more “attachment to

the Lighting Conversion Agre'emeh,t‘: Clatifications” as signed by Licéns_'ee.ﬁan_d Licensor. Any such. Clarifications are
incorporated in-and modify the terms of this Agreement,

ERC LCA 2019111 —02-80:2019 Inittals., é ! _{ticenseee). 32




ERC-LED, LLC

Invoice

P O Box 4795

Date

Invoice #

Des Moines, IA 50305

1/1/2025

3097

Bill To

Clayton Township
2011 S. Morrish Road
Swartz Creek, MI 48473

| Main Phone Number:  248-481-4194 |

lAccounting email: Accounting@erc-led.org J

IAII other support: Support@erc-led.org I

Due Date

1/21/2025

Description

Amount

Excess Benefit Payment - Fire Station - Current month
Excess Benefit Payment - Police Station - Current month
Excess Benefit Payment - Township Hall - Current month

Electronic (ACH/EFT/Wire) Payment”iﬁfoﬁhaﬁmi: 0
Company Name: ERC-LED, LLC

Routing Number: 072404333

Account Number: 3208880

Bank Name: Oxford Bank

Bank Address: = Oxford, MI 48371

IfERC's lockbox address or wire instructions change, you will be notified by phone and e-mail.

@s Benefit payments for a Billing Period are due by the 28th day after the start of that \

Billing Period by Automated Clearing House (ACH) transfer or by the 21st day after the start of
that Billing Period if paid with a check drawn on a U.S, bank,

If an Excess Benefit is not paid in full by its due date, the Excess Benefit will be recalculated
using a Lighting Cost Reduction Rate reduced by an absolute 0.10% (one-tenth of one percent)

for each day the Excess Benefit payment is delayed. This recalculated Excess Benefit shall be
@ for a number of Billing Periods equal to the number of days of payment delay. /

111.26
150,71
12030

Total $382.27




TJ0T35ed

0b'Z0E"LS #5°908'5S T0'SES'PS T9°ZeV'ES SL'962°TS 19'L56% SAle[NWIND YJ7] Jauned psnuiuo)
LT LS8TS 6S°8TETS 7979965 TETILS SLYYYS 00°0S SAIIEINWIND JUNOWY pallajaq J3ujed psnunuo)
ET'SYY'SS S6°L3Y'VS 6E'895°ES O£ TTLCS 00'2S8'TS 092565 aAzeInWING ‘(Y1) uonaNpay 1so) Sunysr
68'tYS €E'6CS 8T°1ZS 17°es 90°LES 00°0% unowy psiajs( Jauled panunuo) Ajyauoy
LTTRES LTT8ES YL TLES PTTLES PTTLES YITLES pa3|lig 3auag 5582%3 Ajyuoly
LZvS s Z6€S €6ES 80tS TLES uawWa3J8y Jad anQ uiauag ssa0x3 AjYuo
0s 0s 0$ 0$ 0s 0$ 3507 9dUBUAUIBIA J/d
0s 0% 0s 0s 0% 0$ 150D Buiddiys o/d
05 0s 03 0s 0s 0s 1507 [esodsiq o/d
8YTS TvTS [44% €21S 62TS ITTS 150D AmpuP3[I 0/d
1500 UOISISAUD]) 1S0d
S/58% 7555 STSS 915% LESS 787% 1503 8ulysi o/d
(083) (££9) (1£9) (2£9) (5£9) (£9%) pouad Jad uoiaNpay 3507 Sunysn
G59% 679S% 985S$ 885% z19$% 87sS 1103 3507 Bunysi 3/N
¥9s 9% ¥9s ¥9s 9s 9% 3507 @aueuaulely J/N
(3 £$ £$ £ €% £$ 1507 |esodsig /N
8YS$ 8vS 8vs 8rs 8¥S 8vs 3507 Juawade|day J/N
ovss STSS wuvs ELVS L6VS 143%3 350D AdL39913 O/N
150D Sulysn 3/N
%88E3T'CT %88EBT'CT %38E8TCT %8BEBT'CT %88EBT'CT %88€8T°CT (¥¥21) 1=y UoIINP3Y 3507 BuYSH
T (4% [4" (4" [4) €T SYiuoL jo JaqunN
Sz0Z/1E/TT yeoz/Te/TT €202/1E/2T zzoz/ig/er TZ0Z/1E/TT 020z/1E/2T 91Ep pus-yjuow jeuly
Szoz/1e/1 vzoz/TE/T £Z0Z/TE/T [£A[ART TTOZ/TE/T 6T0T/TE/CT  @lep pus-yiuow isiy
uswisnipy 1507 ASJ1au3g 1500 AS1aug3 1s0) ASJau3 1500 AB1au3 1507 AS1au]
31RY %S |enuuy |enuuy [enuuy |enuuy |enuuy
pa123fold p3isnipy paisnipy paisnipy paisnlpy pa1snipy
sapn|au| 350D ‘UonDbUILIIZ])
Audu313 10 4o pabupya aip 11fausg Ss0x3 Uaym paljddp 3.p
|enuuy sjuawisnipy poLiad old “1fauaq Jo 1psA 1opua|pd

Jinf yapa fo pua ay} 1o Ajuo abupya syfousg
$599X3 "6T0Z/LE/TT P33P Ub|d 3y} fo 1ibd si sty

[enUSpYUOD

‘32UaJaylp ayl punyal
[Iim DY3 “quawaai8y Jno Jad anp Junolwe ay3 SpasIXe Pa||ig JUNOWE 3yl Ji PUB 32UBIa41P Y3 J243p ||IM D3 ‘dn
$203 anp jJunowe [enjoe §| “Sulpueys pood Ul sJlBULed Panuluod Joj umoys Junolwe Je padded aq |jim Sul|ig SZ0TZ «

6¥0T/TE/ZT  6¥0T/IE/T  %ITEE
8¥0TZ/TE/ZT  8YOT/TE/T  %8LIE
LYOZ/TE/TT  LVOT/TE/T  %69°0€
ov0Z/TE/ZT  SPOT/IE/T  %SS6C
SPOZ/TE/CT  SPOT/IE/T  %S¥'8t
YrOZ/TE/CT  tVOZ/TE/T  %6ELT
£V0Z/TE/ZT  E€HOT/TE/T  %8E'IT
voz/TE/TT  TYOT/TE/T  %0¥'ST
TPOT/TE/ZT  THOT/TE/T  %SYIE
CPOZ/TE/ZT  OVOT/IE/T  %PSET
6E0Z/TE/CT  6E0CT/TE/T  %L9TL
8E0Z/TE/ZT  8EOT/IE/T  %TBTIT
L1E0Z/TE/TT  LEO0Z/IE/T  %I0TT
9£0Z/TE/ZT  950Z/IE/T  %ET0T
SE0Z/TE/ZT  SEOZ/IE/T %86l
vE0Z/TE/2T  VEOZ/IE/T  %9L'ST
£E0T/TE/TT  €E0T/TE/T %9081
2€02/TE/2T  TEOZ/IE/T  %6BELL
TE0Z/TE/ZT  TEOZ/TE/T  %VL9T
0£0T/TE/ZT  O0E0Z/IE/T  %ZI9T
6202/TE/CT  6TZ0T/IE/T  %ES'ST
8707Z/1€/ZT  8TOZ/IE/T  %¥E'¥T
LTO0Z/TE/ZT  LTZOT/IE/T  %EETT
9Z0Z/TE/ZT  9TZ0TZ/TE/T  %BTTT
SZOT/TE/TT  STOT/TE/T  %8T'TT
v¥20Z/TE/ZT  v¥TO0T/IE/T  %8T'CI
£20Z/TE/CT  €20T/TE/T  %8T'TT
zzoz/tefTt  TTOZ/IE/T  %RTZI
120Z/18/ZT  1TOT/IE/T  %STTL
0C0Z/TE/CT  6I0Z/TE/ZT  %BT'ZT
Suipug Sulpug a1y
YIuoA YIuow E_M_w&
1se Iind 15114 Sunysn

AJewiwing JusWwAeq Ueld 6T/7¢/TT :(s8ulp|ing) dIYySUMO] UoIRe




pi0gadeq’

£0000°0$ 00000°05 000ZT 0TS yyuow 13d Wy 150 SFIBYD pUBISQ UOISISAU0-3S04 B
 BTS9ET0S BZSOET'0S - 6¥9560'0S H1 19d 3503 AS1sug co_m.,m>cou.umomn
P ,.___m_.__ diysumoly uopels mu__cn_ ﬁcg_umnm,muﬁ_ ﬁm.um._m:m _um_ucwﬁu ise1ey AJ13L199]3 HOISISAUOY-1S0d

‘969$ 6863 65 uo:wn_ lauag Sujsealdu] Jo 1ea [euly

9528 Y9e$ 3 } B3 [N IXSN|

T IEHdysUMoL

%ESS06'EE
RTBLLY'TT

"woness 204

@me&.vhh £T

uoness 314

xmmmmm m

mE.u.: :o_“.uu:vwm. 150 mﬁa__.._m_...._

pousy iiyeuag:Buisesay) Jo hwmimc_u_m
IBRXINd SN E

TieH digsumo).

uopess s91jod

_:o__um«m_ ali4 ,

TS 48RS 4500:8ui3y8r] pspsAucd-uoy 2
£62$ - OveS 1503, 33UBUSIHIBIN P3LIAAUOI-UON

_ A aTs. Js0)-Jesods|q pausAUod-UON
TLTS LTTS 15003USWS2B|A3Y PIHIDAUCI-UOK
5912 PIP'TS 150D A31213393]3, pRLISAUDI-UON

Ten n_ﬂ_mcaﬁ

.mocaoo.@_m.
6ZSIET 05

- uopess 2d1j0d

00000°0$
6ZS9ET05

‘uonels aJid

000ZT 0TS
679560705

51503 3URYSIT [ENUUY PILIAAUOD-UON

yiuows sad MY Jod S81eyY puewIag pasAu0d-toN
HM3 12d 350D ASiaug ﬁmtw.z:outcoz

85

' uoj3ess Njod

uoljeys au1y

Awmmhmsm, papuajq) sajey AJIDLIIDS|] PILISAUO)-UON

99 19 juno) isejjeg
9TT 8¢T BT junoy dwen

Sy €9 . B . _ JUNOD.BaRYXIg

feydijsumol  uopelsEdl0d  UOKREIS 3l d27 243 ul papnjoul 1onpold SURYSE] paLIBAUGI-UON

»

1 a9e4 ‘(Joynuap] Woday Alewiwing Aq pajsi| ‘suo3daloid] Alewwng uejd

ueld 6T/£2/TT :(ssulp|ing) diysumae] uoiAe|y



{7 Jo 7 8ded

320

EYJO}{ Hagoy 15yT 4oy

EW2~bp/

“eIEp Alewuwins pue suojdafosd Suiynsals syl Jo Alijiqeuoseal ay3 tWauod pue papiaold elep 3yl jo m:_v:muﬂm@cn_cm 23pamowyde
saflied 9yl ‘mo[aq Sulusis Ag “uonewliojul AleLuwins palefal pue sUOEMI[eI 3yl MIIASI 03 S3{NPIYDS Pa|lelap @sal} 0] 1ajal ases|d

- Jewwing JuswAed, 8y3 U0 puNoy OS|E SIe SIaqUINU [ENUUR 3531 JO SWIOS JOSaN|eA Ajyjuow 2y,

"S3N|eA J3YI0 |[B SIIB|NI|ED puB

‘JUILLISSISSE. 3Y) Ul papIAoJd BI1BP SY1 YIIM SRS [1e19Q Ueld 3YL °,Jie3aq ueld,, 3y} uo Pale|na|ed 5. SAN|eA PIPOI-I6j03 JBYI0 iy
"#SIELIRIBIAI 1O [ii8,,-3Y3 WO S| UOHRLIIOM] JONPOId I¥T BYL
‘5UIp03-10]03 BWIES 3Y1 Y3IM SNBA 3UL JUSIUSIY YoiyM mm_:vm;um i8Y10 Uo pale(ndjed 3ie anoqe sah|eA vmnSJ_o_Ou YL

12’0y uoRANpPaY UoIssIWI ZQJ [enuUY spunod 198°67 cm_ﬁunmm HM ._m::c_.qw
IYE'T {IN) HMD! Jad 20D Jo:spunod SBeasny TTVT uonINpay My g
N Iy - S1gusyg |ejuatuuoliAug
680 (1e32p 1o} s|eua1eIn 4O [11g 335) Junod (oL || ;
q Aiousaul (Apesife lo 8q 03) - WUN0D 19NPoId YT wess Ajyauow |eniui ‘uaionpai 3s0J 1noAng
£80°T Ppa|easu] (Apeauje Jo ag o3) - aunoy13npoud uxm- TO%‘TES. (390) 3503 .Hz:o>:”m.~mc.o__,..y.a0.-_
IV dJ1D43 uf papnpul s1INPoLd 43 i uonewiojul (380) 150D Inokng jeuondo
€0V VS 0% E0VYS 0% OV YS 0$ (Ieutd) 1507 BulRy8I] UOISISAUOIASOd
ZL0'ES 0% LI0ES 0% Lrg'es 03 (jeuldy juswAed JyauUag SSTIXT UCISISAUDI-1504
STETS 0s 9zETS ¢ - 05 . 9TETS .05 (leut3) 3503 A31911323[3 UOISIBAUOI-350d
08L'5S$ 0s$ 08L'sS 0% 085S 0% (3xaN) 3502 BUIYEFT UOISIBAU0I-150d
vSEvS 0s YSyys 0s TS 0$ (3xaN) juswAed Jyauag SSIDXT UDISIFAUCD-ISOd
E AT 9zETS 0% . gTEs o8 9ZETS (3xaN) 3500 Au1303[T UOISIDALOI-]S0d &
' pejeniu| Buppsyy  pejeIsy| Buinpayps  paudis . SuimalAsy  panoiddy 53150 BuRYSIT [EnUUY UOISIBAUO)-}S0d
95z$ 0s 957% 0% 9528 03 95Ts. poltad Jyeuag Suisesuou] Jo- 1esk euly:
TLES 08 TLES 0s T/ES . 05 , TLES . JESK NS PN
pajeniu] Suppay)  pa|eIsu} Sunpayds paudis | Summaady  panoiddy

juawAed Jjjauag ssanxg Ajyiuo



40 g98ed

Y%8T98T'9E

00000°0% 00000°0$ 000ZT 0TS yyaow 53¢ Ar.i3d-9B1R YD puBlUSQ U01SI9AU0D-1S0g
~ BCS9ET 0% BESIET0S . 679560705 HA 12d 3500 ASI8U3 UOISIBAUDD-)SOd
~ lieH diysumoy, uopeysS Aljod  UONIRIS Bl ﬁmmmhu_:m umvcm_a sa1ey AJIDHIID3[] UOISIDAUDI-1SOd
6865 T6ES wocwn_ 3 wcmm Suisealou] jo Jeay [euly
Y9eS 8T8 ABIA |IN X3N]
‘uopeIsYod  ueneIs Al {a07) voRanpax 3500 BRI

%ESS06'EE " pouag1suag Sulseaiau) Jo Jeak Jeuld
HTBLLYTT PYPLLET %969V KNI DN T
. Wi R Aue J ‘spouiad Ecn_
lley diysumol  uopeysijjod  UOREIS AU (S8H07) S9184 LORDAPaY 1500 BURYSLT
S0°T$ Th9'es 48818 1507:8u1ysr] psuaAuco-uoN 3
(1443 €62 - O¥ES 1507 93UBUSJLIBIN PALISAUOI-UON
€IS _ A SIS .Jso)‘jesodsiq poUBAUODI-UON &
Nwﬁw TLTS - L3ES 150 Juawase|day PIHSAUCI-UON -
K 59128 vIv'TS 1500 AIDHIS|3 PRLIBAUOD-UON -
eRdlysumoL - UopeIgadliod  UoBelsadld S1502'3unY3IT |ENUUY PA1ISAUCT-UON

00000"0%: 00000°0% 000ZT 0TS yguow sod ALY Jod 351y pUBWISQ PAHSAUOD-UON
6259ET'0% 6ZS9ET 0% 6¥9560°0% HMY 1od 3507, A8Jau3 palieAuOd-UON
~_lleHdiysumol  Uoizess 3dijod ‘WOIIRIS S13 Auwm._gm papus|q) sajey A3idi103]3 PaLISAUOD-UON
85 98 19 juno) ysejjeg K
91T 82T 61T unoy: uEm._
Sy €9 2 , ~ JuNoD. AU
JIeH:dISUMOL  UOHEIS IOd  UONE]S duld 407 D83 Ul POPNJPLLIINPOId SURYSH paTIaAUCD-UON

1 wwmn_ Ti2unuap| Hoday Atewwung Aq paisi| ‘suolldalold) Alewwuns uejd
ueid 6T/L2/TT :(ssulp|ing) diysumo] uoiie|y




¥ Jo 7 @8ed

- AJewwng JuawAeq, 2y} UO PUNO OS|e 3J8 SIAGUINU [BNUUE 353U} JO BLIOS JO SAN[EA Ajyauow 3y
"SON|EA JSY30 [|B S318|N2|eJ PUE ‘JUSISS3SSE 3yl Ul papinoid elep syl Yiim SHEls [1e1ag ueld ayl
*,[Ie12@ ueld, Y1 uo palejnajed a.e san|eA PIPO2-10]0d JSYYO ||V
" SIELIBIN JO [, Y3 WO} S| UORBLUIOU] JONPOLd YT YL

“8UIp02-10|07 SWes 3yl YHM San[eA 3y ysiysiy _._u_Es ‘s3|NPay2s JaY1o Uo paie|najed aie anoqe. mms_m>ﬁmnou¢28 ayL

8SETS £59°T$ E6ETS (reur3) 3503 BunySr UolsISAUOI-}S0d
196% CTETTS ¥86$ {|jeul4)auswAed 1ysusg ss99x3 UOISISAUOI-1S0d
96€$ TTss 6015 (1euid) 1509 A3a14303|3 UOISIaAU0D-1SOd
86L'TS LTS SOL'TS (1xaN) 350D Buny8r uojssaaucxisod |
0V'1S 95/'1S 96218 - {3xaN) swAed J35uag sS8IX7 UGISIBAUOI-ISOY
96€$ (44 607S (1aN} 150D AYoU109]3 UBiSISAUOI-)S0d
-IleH diysumo] uonels aljod uopels a4 51509 SunySi [EnuUY UO[SIBAUO)-ISOH
71088 9T'V6S 00°Z8% pouad 1susg Sulsesiou] 40 Jeak [euid
08'9T1S EEOVTS Z0°80TS JE3A [INd XN
TieH diysumoL uonels adljod uoneis 2414

1uswAed Jysuag ssax3 AjYIuop



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

20141 South Morrish Road « Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 * Fax (810) 635-4526 « claytontownship.org

Doug Sherman - Trustee
Kathy Norris - Trustee
Ken Engel - Trustee
Tom Spillane - Trustee

Ted Henty - Supervisor
Dennis Milem - Clerk
Shelley Thompson - Treasurer

Monday, April 21, 2025

Attention: Township Board

On Monday, April 21, 2025 - After having a meeting with Rebekah Derby, Celeste Sywyk, Ted Henry, Shelley
Thompson, Dennis Milem, Rick Caruso and Ryan Clark, items and questions on Treasurer Thompson’s request
for credit card and ACH setvices wete answered, The lists of services that will be provided are on page 11 ~
highlighted in orange. Only the services with a checkmark are included. After this meeting I feel everything was
explained and questions were answered. I believe this will improve operational improvement.

Please let me know any input by Wednesday evening, as I will sign contract Thursday, April 24", 2025, I do have
concerns about bank reconciliations, but it was noted it will be ok as long as township treasurer continues to
oversee the deposits. Also reference the orange box on the BS&A hand out,

Thank you,

Ted Henry




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

The regular Board of Trustees meeting of the Charter Township of Clayton was called to order by
Supervisor Henry at 6:00 p.m. February 13, 2025 at the Clayton Township Hall.

BOARD MEMBERS:

Supervisor ~ Ted Henry Trustees: Tom Spillane
Clerk Dennis Milem Ken Engel
Treasurer Shelley Thompson Kathy Norris

Doug Sherman

Attornéy: Ken Tucker
Pledge to Flag

ROLL CALL: Members Present: Sherman, Thompson, Engel, Spillane, Henry, Norris and Milem.

AGENDA:; MOTION by Milem and seconded by Engel to approve agenda as amended to add
Chief Plumb. ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Henry, Thompson, Sherman, Spillane and
Milem, MOTION CARRIED.

MOTION by Norris and seconded by Engel to add sick pay MCIL 408.963 to agenda. ROLL
CALL:; YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris, Thompson, Spillane and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED.

MINUTES: MOTION by Engel and seconded by Thompson to approve the January minutes of
township board. ROLL CALL: YES: Spillane, Milem, Henry, Nottis, Sherman, Engel and
Thompson. MOTION CARRIED.

BILLS LIST: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Engel to approve the Bills List as
presented. ROLL CALL: YES: Milem, Thompson, Sherman, Henry, Engel, Norris and Spillane.
MOTION CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Engel to accept the

~ treasurer’s teport as presented, ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Sherman, Norris, Thompson, Engel,

Spillane and Milem. MOTION CARRIED.

2025 BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS: No adjustments.
PUBLIC COMMENT

BOARD COMMENT

CORRESPONDENCE:

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS:



“and installation of BS

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2025

Page 2

SCAFD CHIEF PLUMB: Line item adjustments 4976 to 4709 $17.00. 4976 to 4960 $165.33.
4976 to 4988 $3131.46, Total $3313.79. ROLL CALL: YES: Henry, Thompson, Sherman,
Spillane, Norris, Engel and Milem. MOTION CARRIED, RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-01

APPOINTMENT TO BOARD OF REVIEW: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to
appoint Ron Emmerling to the 2025 Board of Review, ROLL CALL: YES: Thompson, Sherman,
Engel, Norris, Spillane, Henry and Milem. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-

02

UPDATED TOWNSHIP FEE SCHEDULE: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Sherman
approve updated township fee schedule for 2025, ROLL CALL: YES: Norris, Engel, Sherman,
Spillane, Milem, and Henry. NO: Thompson. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-

0213-03

TOWNSHIP VACATION SCHEDULE: MOTION by Henry and seconded by Milem to add a
fifth week of vacation for all full-time employees over 20 years of employment. ROLL CALL:
YES: Milem, Sherman and Henty, NO: Thompson, Engel, Norris and Spillane. MOTION
DENIED,

@S MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Spillane for purchase

ftware to allow residents to do online payments by credit cards. ROLL
CALL: YES: Milem, Shetman, Spillane, Thompson, Engel and Norris. NO: Henry. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-04

MTA CAPITAL CONFERENCE: MOTION by Milem and seconded by Thompson to approve all
elected officials to attend Capital Conference if they choose to do so. To be paid by the township.
ROLL CALL: YES: Sherman, Henry, Engel, Nortis, Thompson, Spillane and Milem. MOTION
CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-0213-05

MICHIGAN EARNED SICK TIME ACT: MOTION by Thompson and seconded by Milem to
approve and implement MCL 408.963 as of February 21, 2025. ROLL CALL: Nortis, Sherman,
Henry, Milem, Spillane, Thompson and Engel. MOTION CARRIED. RESOLUTION NO. 25-
0213-06

PUBLIC COMMENT:

BOARD COMMENT:

REPORTS:

ATTORNEY: Ken Tucker

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: Ted Henry
ROADS AND BRIDGES: Ted Henry

WATER AND WASTE: Ted Henry
FIRE BOARD:; Tom Spillane, Ken Engel




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
FEBRUARY 13, 2025

Page 3

PLANNING COMMISSION: Kathy Noxris
METROPOLITAN ALLIANCE: Shelley Thompson
911; Tom Spillane, Ken Engel

POLICE REPORT: Chief Brown

Meeting Adjourned: 7:18 p.m.

Minutes by

Dennis Milem, Clerk

Minutes Accepted by

Ted Henry, Supervisor



CLAYTON TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

Kevin DePottey Jon Mieczkowski
Corey Potter George Sippert
Rick Caruso Richard Derby
Kathleen Norris

Board Members:

In accordance with The Michigan Planning Enabling Act, Section 125.3865, the
Planning Commission is working on a Capital Improvement plan (CIP). This plan will
be inclusive of all future development and improvement needs anticipated by the
Township for the next 6 to 10 years. Some of the things included in the plan will be:

Van Vleet Road box culvert/bridge

Township electric sign

Roof and siding repair on older portion of hall and Police Department
Cemetery headstone and foundation renewal and repair

4 round-a-bouts

Surface water drain cleaning and restoration

Miller Rd. waterline reactivation to service West side of Township
Cole Creek pump station at Potter Road

Sewer pump station and line repair and replace

RSl B F o ]

The ongoing plan will be presented to the Board periodically for input and approval as
the process goes forward.

Thank You,

Kevin DePottey/Chairman



4/30/25, 9:56 AM MCL - Section 125.3865 - Michigan Legislature

MICHIGAN LEGISLATURE
Michigan Compiled Laws Complete Through PA 2 of 2025

Senate adjourned until Wednesday, April 30, 2025 10:00 AM
House adjourned until Wednesday, April 30, 2025 1:30 PM

Home Legislature Laws  More - Sign Up Log In

MCL - Section 125.3865

Download Section

Chapter 125
Act 33 of 2008
33-2008-1V.

4 Previous Section  Next Section p

MICHIGAN PLANNING ENABLING ACT (EXCERPT)
Act 33 of 2008

125.3865 Capital improvements program of purb[ic structures and
improvements; preparation; basis.
Sec. 65.

(1) To further the desirable future development of the local unit of government
under the master plan, a planning commission, after adoption of a master plan,
shall annually prepare a capital improvements program of public structures and
improvements, unless the planning commission is exempted from this requirement
, by charter or otherwise. If the planning commission is exempted, the legislative
| body either shall prepare and adopt a capital inprovements program, separate from
f or as a part of the annual budget, or shall delegate the preparation of the capital
\ improvements program to the chief elected official or a nonelected administrative
|
|
|
|
\

official, subject to final approval by the legislative body. The capital improvements
program shall show those public structures and improvements, in the general order
of their priority, that in the commission's judgment will be needed or desirable and
can be undertaken within the ensuing 6-year period. The capital improvements
program shall be based upon the requirements of the local unit of government for

‘ all types of public structures and improvements. Consequently, each agency or

i department of the local unit of government with authority for public structures or

improvements shall upon request furnish the planning commission with lists, plans,

and estimates of time and cost of those public structures and improvements.

} (2) Any township may prepare and adopt a capital improvement program.
However, subsection (1) is only mandatory for a township if the township, alone or

jointly with 1 or more other local units of government, owns or operates a water
I supply or sewage disposal system.



Capital Improvement Plans 4,; MICHIG AN ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

A Capital Improvement Plan (or Program) (CIP) is a list of capital
projects (public buildings, infrastructure or large equipment), along
with the anticipated cost of those projects, scheduled over six or
more years. The type of funding (general fund, grant, revolving,
TIF) is also identified.

At a minimum, a CIP helps a local unit of government plan for its
near-term public infrastructure needs. The process involves first
identifying the community’s needs, then, given the funding available,
how to prioritize those needs, and finally, laying them out in a
schedule.

The process of developing a CIP is a necessary step in an organized
effort to strengthen the quality of public facilities and services;
provide a framework for the realization of community goals and
objectives; and provide a sound basis on which to build a healthy
and vibrant community.

Public investment in capital infrastructure projects like water and



What the Law Says:

The Michigan Planning Enabling Act

Capital improvements program of public stouctures and improyvements; preparation; basis.

Sec. 65. (1) To further the desirable future development of the local unit of government under the master plan,
a planning commission, after adoption of a master plan, shall'annually prepare a capital improvements program
of public structures and improvements, unless the planning commission is exempted from this requirement

by charnter or otherwise. If the planning commission is exempted, the legislative body either shall prepare and
adopt a capital improvements program, separate from or as a patt of the annual budget, or shall delegate the
preparation of the capital improvements program to the chief elected official or a nonelected administrative

official, subject to final approval by the legislative body.

The capital improvements program shall'show those public structures and improvements, in the general order of’
their priority, that in the commission’s judgment will be needed or desirable and can be undertaken within the
ensuing 6-year period. The capital improvements program shall be based upon the requirements of the local unit
of government for all types of public structures and improvements. Consequently, each agency ot department

of the local unit of government with authority for public structures or improvements shall upon request

furnish the planning commission with lists, plans, and estimates of time and cost of those public structures and

improvements.

(2) Any township may prepare and adopt a capital improvement program. However, subsection (1) is only
mandatory for a township if the township. alone or jointly with 1 or mote other local units of government, owns

or operates a water supply or sewage disposal system.

sewer lines or roads has a significant impact on the
size, location, and timing of future development in a
community. For this reason, a CIP is more than just an
exercise in fiscal responsibility. Along with adoption
and implementation of a zoning ordinance, a CIP is

an essential tool for implementing a community’s
master plan—its vision for the future. The planning
and development of the social, physical, and economic
well-being of the community are tied not only to

the development and implementation of its zoning
ordinance, but also its CIP.

The process of developing a CIP allows a community
to thoughtfully and proactively (rather than reactively)
conside the projects it wants and needs to do. Rather
than simply waiting for infrastructure or equipment

to break or deteriorate, a CIP process allows decision
makers the time to consider not only what equipment is



aging or nearing the end of its useful life, but also the
community’s preferences. Now is the time fo research
the cost. While this can be a disheartening process,
because there are always more needs and wants than
there is money available, it’s strategic and even more
necessary when funds are finite. A CIP is the most
effective vehicle to anticipate and approve new public
improvements.

Consider your own household budget. There is a certain
amount of income coming in. There are “needs” for

the family as well as “wants”. Depending upon income
and the particular cost of those wants and needs, often
purchases must wait. For instance, the vacation must be
postponed because the roof needs to be replaced. Just
as setting up a budget and saving for that vacation of a
lifetime takes planning for your family, the CIP process
is similar for a community.

Even if your community has very limited funds

and owns few pieces of equipment or property or
infrastructure, the process of determining priorities,
needs, available resources, scheduling and then
implementing them over the next six years is imperative
to make sound decisions that will keep your capital and
operational expenses in check.




’.‘L‘"
AmeriScan

AFFORDABLE - RELIABLE - SECURE

April 14, 2025

Rebekah Derby

Charter Township of Clayton
2011 S. Morrish Road

Swartz Creek, Ml 48473

Dear Rebekah,

AmeriScan Imaging Services, Inc. {AmeriScan) is pleased to submit a proposal for your document scanning
heeds. This document outlines the scanning requirements and clearly demonstrates that AmeriScan’s
team has the necessary experience and the business know-how to undertake such a project.

AmeriScan Imaging Services uses industry-leading document imaging technologies to provide superior
scanning services to our clients. By combining the latest technologies with years of experience in the
document imaging market, we provide our clients with accurate, high-quality digital files while
maintaining the highest level of customer support in the industry.

In order to service our clients effectively, we have invested in the latest high speed document scanning
equipment and software. In addition, we have developed processes and procedures that maximize the
efficiency with which assignments are completed. Further, AmeriScan prides itself on being flexible,
delivering images and index data in formats that fit your needs.

Again, we thank you for the opportunity to submit a proposal and we look forward to developing a strong
partnership and a mutually rewarding business relationship for the years to come.

Sincerely,

Robert A. Covault

Robert A. Covault
Director of New Business
AmeriScan Imaging Services

50690 Rizzo Drive
Shelby Township, MI 48315

P:586.532.0022
F: 58 9995

Toll Free; 877.727.0022



AmeriScanr';?\

AFFORDABLE * RELIABLE + SECURE

Service Specification

PROJECT INTRODUCTION (STATEMENT OF WORK)

The Charter Township of Clayton has Building files that need to be scanned and indexed. The hard copies
are located at 2011 S. Morrish Road, in Swartz Creek Michigan. All files will be scanned as a multi-page
pdf file and indexed by the property address. All scanning will be done at 300dpi in black & white. The
paper was in average condition, contained average staples and other binding, and was a mix of 8.5” X 11”
with some oversized drawings as well. The purpose of this project is to free up space and allow easy
access to the files by having them digital and accessible. All services including document destruction will
take place at AmeriScan Imaging Services located at 50690 Rizzo Drive, Shelby Township, M| 48315.

ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

l

estimated at 132,300 (735 X 180).

scanner.

Room 2, Police Department basement: 10 large banker boxes. Estimated total of 240 inches of paper.

Room 1, Township Hall Upstairs: Mix of small (15inch) and large (24 inches) boxes, plus file cabinet
drawers. Estimated total of 495 inches of paper.

The total inches of paper is 735. An average inch of paper contains 180 pages. Total page count is

There are also some boxes/bins of drawings and some drawings mixed in with the smaller paper/files.
We are estimating a total of 1,500 total drawings that will need to be scanned on a separate, large format

DESCRIPTION OF DELIVERABLES

|

Project Workflow

Inventory Files and
Pack in Boxes

Transport to

AmeriScan Facility

Smed Document Preparation

Scanning

Quality Control

Quality Control

—— ' Deliver Data




-
AmeriScan

AFFORDABLE * RELIABLE - SECURE

Project Setup
The first step for any project is to configure the correct project workflow and then assemble the best
team to meet all deliverables. Project Setup shall include the following:

e Discovery meeting (AmeriScan & Clayton Township)

e Determine project schedule and expectations

e File request portal training and documentation

e Assemble best team possible

Document Preparation
Pre-Scanning preparation shall include the following:
e Remove the pages from each file folder/binder.
= Remove staples, paper clips, and any other binding.
s Tape torn or tattered documents to allow proper scanning.
» Insertion of bar-coded sheets for document breaks and/or reading of barcodes.
e Sticky notes will need to be removed and applied to open areas.
o Count the number of files per box.

Scanning (Standard & Large Format)
AmeriScan shall use the following processes to ensure the highest quality image results from the
scanning of each document: Files larger than 11” X 17” will be scanned on a large format scanner and
merged back with the smaller paper from that file.

¢ Scan each file into a B/W PDF file at 300 dpi.

« Documents containing color elements might be scanned in color (color detection technology).

« Ensure pages are correctly orientated.

e Remove blank pages from the PDF.

s File folders do not need to be scanned.

» Verify the number of files per box

Indexing/OCR (Optical character recognition)

AmeriScan shall use the following processes to ensure the highest data-entry accuracy:

e Index each file by the property address.

o Perform OCR (Optical character recognition) on the resulting PDF. OCR is a technology that
recognizes text within a digital image and allows the end user to search for “key word(s)” within
afile.

50690 Rizzo Drive
Shelby Township, MI 48315

P: 586.532.0022
F.586.53
Toll Free: 877.727.0022



AmeriScan{"\\

AFFORDABLE - RELIABLE - SECURE ko

Quality Assurance Review
Document scanning and indexing shall be carefully monitored and evaluated to ensure the highest quality
output. The following quality control items shall be monitored by AmeriScan on each scanned document:
¢ Reviewing the scanned image for proper orientation.
o Legibility of text, proper document type, correct number of documents, correct page
Sequence.
e Re-scanning corrected documents.
s [nput data corrections.
» Certify accuracy and completeness.
» Tracking, prepping, scanning, and indexing errors.
e Ensure processes are followed/provide reporting.

Storage & Document Destruction )

No charge for storage during the scanning process. AmeriScan Imaging Services will hold onto all hard
copies for 3 months after delivering the data back to Clayton Township. After the 3 months have
expired the files will go for secure destruction, or may be returned back to the Township. All
destruction is done on-site at AmeriScan Imaging Services.

Uploading/ Data Transfer

Once the converted files have successfully passed all quality control reviews, we will transfer the images
and index data onto a portable drive and deliver it back to Clayton Township. AmeriScan Imaging Services
will retain all electronic data for 12 months after delivery.

Project Timeline
Once the project is kicked off, we are estimating the project to take about 1-2 months to complete.

50690 Rizzo Drive
Shelby Township, MI 48315

Toll Free: 877.727.0022



AmeriScan \\\

AFFORDABLE - RELIABLE - SECURE

FILE REQUEST PORTAL

File Requests — Customer Web Portal

Once the files are in our possession that doesn’t mean you can’t access them. AmeriScan will provide file
requests to you and your staff at no additional charge. Just let us know what you need, and we will upload
the requests to a secure web portal. If you need the actual hard copy file and/or box(s) we can
deliver/ship them as needed. Our hours of operation are 8:00 am —5:00 pm EST, Monday through Friday.
If you have a file request, you can email us at filerequest@ameriscanimaging.com or call us at (877)727-
0022. You will need to provide your name, company hame, customer account number, contact number,
email address, and the file(s), document(s), and/or box(s) you're requesting. All file requests will be
processed within 24 hours. Emergency/Urgent requests will be processed immediately. Upon signing a
service agreement, an additional phone number will be provided for after-hours requests. Individuals
requesting files need to be on the authorization form.

WHO WE ARE

Company Vision

Our vision is to grow successful, long-term client relationships through our commitment to professional
service and complete customer satisfaction. Our vision is to become the market leader in Document
Management solutions through affordable, reliable, and secure document imaging solutions.

Corporate Profile

Founded in 2006, AmeriScan has evolved into one of Michigan's top document conversion companies.
We provide industry-leading document imaging technologies to our clients. In order to service our
clients effectively, we have invested in the latest high speed document scanning equipment and
software. In addition, we have developed processes and procedures that maximize the efficiency with
which assignments are completed. Further, AmeriScan prides itself on being flexible, delivering images
and index data in formats that fit your needs.

50690 Rizzo Drive
Shelby Township, MI 48315

P:586.532.0022
F:586.532.9995
Toll Free: 877.727.0022



AmeriScan

AFFORDABLE - RELIABLE - SECURE

PROJECT INVESTMENT
Company: Clayton Township
Job Description: Scanning Services / Building Files
ESTIMATED QUANTITY SUMMARY
Document Preparation Hours 150
Total Pages to Scan 132,300
Large Format Scanning (Maps/Blueprints) 1,500
Indexes 2,000
Boxes for Destruction 37
AMERISCAN UNIT INVESTMENT
Pick Up Files $500.00
Provide Boxes & Pack Files (File Cabinet Files) INCLUDED
Inventary Files INCLUDED
Document Scanning 50.05/Image
Large Format Scanning (Maps/Blueprints) 51.25/Image
Document Preparation $22.50/Hour
Indexing Files $0.12/Each
OCR (Optical Character Recognition) INCLUDED
Media (USB) INCLUDED
File Requests INCLUDED
Document Destruction $5.00/Box
CLAYTON TOWNSHIP PROJECT INVESTMENT
Service Quantity Cost
Pick Up Files (Includes providing boxes and packing file cabinets) i S 500.00
Document Preparation 150 S 3,375.00
Document Scanning 132,300 S  6,615.00
Large Format Scanning (Maps/Blueprints) 1,500 S 1,875.00
Indexing Files 2,000 S 240.00
Document Destruction 37 S 185.00
ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT INVESTMENT $ 12,790.00

NOTE: The Project Investment represents a good faith estimate of the costs for the Works. The actual cost
may vary and will depend on the actual number of images created.

50690 Rizzo Drive
Shelby Township, Ml 48315

P: 5B6.532.0022
F:586.532.9995
Toll Free: 877.727.0022



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

20411 South Morrish Road * Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 » Fax (81_0)___@3354526 e claytontownship.org

raldsbh st

sy

Tom Spillane - Trustee
Ken Engel - Trustee

ok 4 i\\ Kathy Norris - Trustee
ri LT 5 B Doug Sherman - Trustee

Ted Henry - Supervisor
Dennis Milem - Clerk

Dear Board:
Supervisor Henry to appoint Tim McKnight to Fire Board and remove Brian Lipe.

Denny Milem
Clerk



AJP COMMERCIAL SHREDDING

PO Box 1339 _.m
Flint, Ml 48501 US

+18102393232 )) A'JP . .
april@ajpcommercial.com Commercial

Shredding 3

SALES RECEIPT

BILL TO SALES # 3030-11909
CLAYTON TOWNSHIP DATE 05/01/2025
2011 MORRISH ROAD

SWARTZ CREEK, MICHIGAN

48473

USA

PMT METHOD
Check

DATE SERVICE DESCRIPTION QTty RATE AMOUNT
04/30/2025 95 GALLON TOTE 95 GALLON SHRED TOTE 11 110.00 1,210.00

PAID BY CHECK # 025947 SUBTOTAL 1,210.00
TAX 0.00
TOTAL 1,210.00

BALANCE DUE $000



COLLECTION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and entered into this 31% day of December
2021, by and between the Charter Township of Clayton, a municipal corporation, of 2011 S.
Morrish Road, Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473 (hereinafter referred to as “Township”), and Tri-
County Refuse Service, Inc., dba Republic Services of Flint, 4101 Holiday Drive, Flint,
Michigan 48507, a Michigan Limited Liability Company, (hereinafter referred to as the
“Contractor”). T3

The Township and the Contractor agree to the following:

1. TERM OF AGREEMENT. 77

The term of this Agreement shall begin on January 1, 2022 (the “Effective Date”) and
shall expire on December 31, 2025.

This Agreement may only be amended or extended by a written and signed agreement by
the Township and Contractor.

2. SCOPE OF WORK. T2

The Contractor is granted the sole and exclusive franchise, license, and right within the
geographic limits of the Township and shall furnish all personnel, labor, equipment,
trucks, and all other items necessary to provide carted refuse, carted recyclable, and yard
waste material collection removal and disposal services as specified in this Agreement,
and to perform all the work called for within this Agreement.

3. DEFINITIONS. T2

75 A. Bulk Items. Any item larger than what the Cart can accommodate. This would
include items such as stoves, water, tanks, washing machines, furniture, swing sets,
patio furniture, chairs, couches, bed springs, water heaters, and other large waste
materials. Those items containing CFCs (Freon bearing appliances such as
refrigerators, air conditioners, and freezers) will be collected at no additional charge.

]A" B. Cart. One (1) ninety-five (95) or one (1) sixty-five (65) gallon wheeled container for
use by Township residents to contain their weekly residential refuse. Carts will be
maintained by the Contractor and replaced for normal wear and tear. Normal wear
and tear does not include the cleaning of said Carts. Should a Cart be damaged due to
the negligence of the Resident, a replacement charge of $65.00 shall be remitted by
the Resident as payment in advance of delivery of a new Cart. All Carts will remain
the property of the Contractor.

Page 1 of 12



15 C.

17 D.

A3 E.

A% F.

15 G.

15 H.

Hazardous Waste. Any radioactive, volatile, corrosive, highly flammable,
explosive, biomedical, infectious, biohazardous, toxic, or listed or characteristic
Hazardous Waste as defined by federal, state, provincial, or local law or any
otherwise regulated waste. Hazardous Waste shall include, but is not limited to, any
amount of waste listed or characterized as hazardous by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency or any state agency pursuant to the Resource
Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976, as amended, and including future
amendments thereto, and any other applicable federal, state, or local laws or
regulations. Hazardous Waste shall be excluded from this contract.

Non-Collectable Materials. Highly flammable substances, Hazardous Waste, liquid
wastes, special wastes, certain pathological and biological wastes, explosives, toxic
materials, radioactive materials, material that the disposal facility is not authorized to
receive and/or dispose of, and other materials deemed by federal, state, or local law,
or in the reasonable discretion of the Contractor, to be dangerous or threatening to
health or the environment, or which cannot be legally accepted.

Refuse. Discarded waste materials in a solid or semi-liquid state, consisting of
garbage, rubbish, or a combination thereof, including waste generated by agricultural
operations.

Refuse Cart. One (1) ninety-five (95) or one (1) sixty-five (65) gallon wheeled blue
container with black top to contain all refuse, trash, and/or garbage as generated by
the resident.

Recyclable Material. Solid waste taken out of the waste stream to be reused such as
newsprint, aluminum, glass, plastic #1 through #7, metals, etc.

Recycle Cart. One (1) ninety-five (95) or one (1) sixty-five (65) gallon wheeled blue
container with light blue top and marked “Recycle” to contain all single stream
recyclable material as generated by the resident.

Residential Unit. A group of rooms located within a building and forming a single
habitable unit with facilities which are used (or are intended to be used) for living,
sleeping, cooking, and eating and which are occupied or otherwise habitable.

. Yard Waste. Grass clippings, leaves, weeds, hedge clippings, garden waste,

Christmas trees and twigs, and brush no longer than four (4) feet in length or heavier
than fifty (50) pounds in weight and no more than four (4) inches in diameter.

Page 2 of 12



4. SERVICE, OPERATIONS, AND PERFORMANCE.

A A.

Solid Waste Collection. The Contractor shall continue to provide one (1) ninety-five
(95) gallon curb cart (aka tote) to each residential dwelling for the provision of all
normal Type 11 household solid waste and the Contractor shall provide all necessary
services to collect and dispose of all solid waste placed curbside by the Residents
every Monday. All refuse, trash, and/or garbage must be placed in the Contractor
provided cart. Should the resident have more refuse than will fit within the cart,
the resident shall be permitted to place the extra refuse next to the cart for
collection.

. Second Cart Requests/Replacement Carts. Residents requesting a second cart

must demonstrate their need. The determination of said need will be made at the
Contractor’s and the Township’s sole discretion. Carts will be maintained by the
Contractor and replaced for normal wear and tear. Normal wear and tear does not
include the cleaning of said Carts. Cleaning of the Carts shall be the sole
responsibility of the Resident. Should a Cart be damaged due to the negligence of the
Resident, a replacement charge of $65.00 shall be remitted by the Resident as
payment in advance of delivery of a new Cart. All Carts shall remain the property of
the Contractor.

. Bulk Items. Weekly services by the Contractor shall also include the collection of

bulky items once per week at no additional charge. Bulky items shall be bundled, if
possible, by the Residents in parcels not exceeding four (4) feet in length and/or fifty
(50) pounds in weight. Residents shall remove doors from all appliances before
placing them at the curb for collection.

. Additional Carts. The Contractor shall provide up to ten (10) roll-off style carts for

use by the Township placed at a mutually agreeable location at the Township’s
request at no additional charge.

. Recycling Collection. The Contractor shall provide one (1), ninety-five (95) or one

(1) sixty-five (65) gallon recycle cart for each household and collect recyclables on an
alternating week basis. The materials collected shall be newsprint and office paper;
clear glass bottles and jars; magazines; phone books; steel, tin, and aluminum cans;
plastics #1, #2, #4, #6, and #7; corrugated cardboard and paperboard; metal pots and
pans; and junk mail.

Page 3 of 12



/rﬁ F. Yard Waste Collection. The Contractor shall collect yard waste on a weekly basis

4 s.

-5 6.

1>s.

from the first full week in April through the end of November every year. Christmas
Trees shall be collected for the first three (3) weeks after Christmas. Yard waste must
be placed in biodegradable paper bags or placed lose in a thirty (30) gallon container
clearly marked “Yard Waste Only”. No plastic bags will be accepted. Branches and
twigs smaller than two (2) inches in diameter must be placed in bundles no larger
than two (2) feet wide by four (4) feet long or fifty (50) pounds per bag or bundle.

No tree trunks, stumps, or large amounts of construction and/or demolition debris will
be accepted.

RESIDENTIAL LANDFILL USE.

The Contractor shall provide six (6) “Dump Permits” to each Clayton Township
household per year to be used at the Republic Services owned Citizens Disposal located
at 2361 W. Grand Blanc Road, Grand Blanc, Michigan 48439 for use by the residents of
the Charter Township of Clayton. Clayton Township residents will use an open-top style
container placed by the Contractor where users can access the container away from and
off the working surface of the landfill.

DAYS AND HOURS OF REFUSE COLLECTION.

Refuse collections by the Contractor for the Charter Township of Clayton shall be every
Monday starting at 6:00 a.m. Exceptions may be made only when the Contractor has
reasonably determined that an exception is necessary to complete collection of an
existing route due to unusual circumstances and upon the mutual agreement of the
Township and Contractor. The Contractor shall not violate any Township Ordinances.

. ROUTES AND SCHEDULE OF REFUSE COLLECTIONS.

All routing and scheduling of trucks used by the Contractor for the collection of refuse
shall be left to the reasonable discretion of the Contractor after consultation with the
Township.

MISSED COLLECTION COMPLAINTS.

A. Missed Refuse, Recyclable Materials, and Yard Waste Collections. In the event
that a regularly scheduled refuse, recyclable materials, or yard waste collection is
missed, and a complaint is received by either the Township or the Contractor, and
where no fault can be found on the resident’s part, the Contractor shall make
arrangements to collect the refuse, recyclable materials, or yard waste within twenty-
four (24) hours of receipt of the complaint from a Clayton Township resident or from
the Township.

Page 4 of 12



A3 B.

Missed Bulk Item Collections. In the event that a properly scheduled or regularly
scheduled collection of bulk items is missed, and a complaint is received by either the
Township or the Contractor, and where no fault can be found on the resident’s part,
the Contractor shall make arrangements to collect the bulk items within five (5)
business days of receipt of the complaint from a Clayton Township resident or from
the Township.

. Notification of the Contractor of Missed Refuse, Recyclable Material, Yard

Waste, or Bulk Item Collections. The Township shall notify the Contractor of the
receipt of any complaint for missed refuse, recyclable material, yard waste, or bulk
item collections within twelve (12) hours of receipt of the complaint.

. Contractor Single Contact Information. The Contractor shall provide the

Township with a single contact name and a local phone number to register all
complaints by residents with seven (7) days of the effective date of this Agreement.

. Missed Refuse, Recyclable Material, or Yard Waste Collection Contractor

Penalty. The Township may charge the Contractor the sum of $50.00 per household
for any missed refuse, recyclable material, or yard waste collection after twenty-four
(24) hours’ notice to the Contractor of the missed refuse collection by deducting the
penalty from the Contractor’s monthly invoice payment.

. Missed Bulk Item Collection Contractor Penalty. The Township may charge the

Contractor the sum of $50.00 per household for any missed bulk item after five (5)
business days’ notice to the Contractor of the missed bulk item collection by
deducting the penalty from the Contractor’s monthly invoice payment.

5 9. PROPERTY DAMAGE COMPLAINTS.

T A.

Property Damage Complaint Response Time. The Contractor shall receive and
respond to all complaints from Clayton Township officials or Clayton Township
residents regarding property damage caused by the Contractor for services provided
under this Agreement. The Contractor shall investigate all complaints within twenty-
four (24) hours of receipt of the complaint.

. Notification of the Contractor of Property Damage Complaints Received by

Clayton Township. All complaints received by the Township shall be provided to
the Contractor within twelve (12) hours of receipt of the complaint by the Township.

Page 5 of 12



~15 C. Unresolved Property Damage Complaints. The Township shall have a right to

demand a written explanation concerning any property complaints that are unresolved
for a period of seven (7) days after notification of the complaint to the Contractor.
The Township shall have a right to demand a resolution of the complaint to the
Township’s satisfaction of any complaint that remains unresolved following seven (7)
days after notification of the complaint to the Contractor.

~T5 D. Contractor Single Contact Information. The Contractor shall provide the

T310.

Township with a single contact name and a local phone number to register all
property damage complaints by residents with seven (7) days of the effective date of
this Agreement.

HOLIDAYS.
The Contractor shall observe the following holidays, unless otherwise notified:

New Year’s Day;
Memorial Day;
July 4th;

Labor Day;
Thanksgiving Day;
Christmas Day.

-0 0 T D

Collections shall not take place when a regularly scheduled collection day falls on a
holiday. All regular collection days will be delayed by one day for the remainder of the
week. All weekly collection services shall be completed by the Contractor
notwithstanding any delay in collections during a holiday week.

. COLLECTION EQUIPMENT.

An adequate number of vehicles shall be provided by the Contractor for collection
services in compliance with the terms of this Agreement. All vehicles shall be licensed
with the State of Michigan and shall be operated in compliance with all federal, state, and
local statutes and ordinances. All vehicles and equipment shall be kept in proper repair
and sanitary condition and shall bear the name and phone number of the Contractor on
both cab doors.

Page 6 of 12



13 12.

-5 13.

TR 14,

13 15.

DISPOSAL SITE.

All solid waste collected for disposal shall be hauled to the Citizens Sanitary Landfill
located at 2361 W. Grand Blanc Road, Grand Blanc, Michigan 48439 or such other
regulated and appropriately licensed disposal facility as determined by the Contractor
(the “Disposal Site”). The Contractor shall assume payment of all related costs and/or
fees, including all tipping fees. The Contractor shall give the Township ten (10) days’
notice of a requirement to change the disposal facility.

LEGAL COMPLIANCE.

The Contractor shall conduct operations pursuant to this Agreement in accordance with
all federal, state, and local statutes and ordinances and regulations. In the event that any
collection services provided hereunder, or portions thereof, are rendered unlawful or
impracticable pursuant to laws or regulation, the Contractor shall, upon written notice to
the Township and subject to the Township’s written agreement, cease providing that
service or portion thereof.

RATES AND METHOD OF PAYMENT.

Effective January 1, 2022, the Contractor shall be paid by the Township the following
rates for all residential collection and disposal services for solid waste, recyclable
material, and yard waste required during the term of this Agreement:

Year One (1): $14.48 per residential unit;
Year Two (2): $14.99 per residential unit;
Year Three (3): $15.51 per residential unit;
Year Four (4): $16.05 per residential unit.

All rates shall be increased pursuant to the rate table on January 1% of each year
beginning January 1, 2023 by a factor of three (3.5%) percent, as listed below, of the
prior year’s effective residential unit rate for years two (2) through four (4).

NEW OR DISCONTINUED SERVICE.

Prior to the effective date of this Agreement, the Township shall provide the Contractor a
list of addresses of residential units to receive collection services. Thereafter and for the
duration of this Agreement, the Township shall reasonably inform the Contractor of any
new or discontinued services

Page 7 of 12



“15 16.

TOTAL COMPENSATION.

The Contractor shall provide monthly invoices to the Township within ten (10) days of
the end of each calendar month for an amount calculated as the number of residential
units multiplied by the applicable rate per residential unit, plus any amount due for
additional services rendered at the request of the Township and subject to prior written
approval of the Township less any applicable penalties for missed collection complaints
or property damage complaints pursuant to paragraphs eight (8) and nine (9) of this
Agreement.

.PAYMENT OF INVOICES.

The Township shall remit payment to the Contractor within thirty (30) days of a properly
submitted invoice. Any dispute by the Township regarding the amount of the invoice
shall be submitted to the Contractor in writing within seven (7) business days of receiving
the invoice. All undisputed amounts shall be paid timely. All unpaid invoices of
undisputed amounts shall carry interest at a rate of 1% per month or lower pursuant to the
maximum rate permitted by applicable law, until the undisputed balance is paid in full.

.ADDITIONAL FEES.

The rates set forth herein in paragraph fourteen (14) above, may upon thirty (30) days
written notice, and subject to the mutual written agreement of both the Contractor and the
Township, be increased due to additional taxes, charges, surcharges, and/or fees imposed
by governmental authorities on the Contractor, the Collection Service, or the Disposal
Site following the date hereof, or due to laws, rules, regulations, or ordinances which are
adopted or changed (including a change in interpretation or enforcement) following the
effective date of this Agreement, which have the effect of increasing the costs of
Collection Services to the Contractor or the costs to the Disposal Site, whether
prospectively or retroactively. The term “Rate” as used in this Agreement may include
requested adjustments made pursuant to this Agreement. The Contractor shall not be
entitled to any increase to the Rate associated with any violations of law, regulations,
ordinances, or permit conditions.

. FUEL RECOVERY FEE.

All pricing in this Agreement reflects a base fuel price of $3.00 per gallon for diesel fuel
with incremental increases and/or decreases of $0.04 per unit per month for every $0.10
per gallon fluctuation in the cost of diesel over and above the base price. At no time shall
the fuel adjustment drop below the base price of $3.00 per gallon for diesel fuel.

Page 8 of 12



T 2.

T 2

NOTICE.

All notices and communications required by this Agreement shall be made in writing and
shall be sent by overnight delivery or registered or certified United States mail, return
receipt requested, properly addressed as follows:

Township: The Charter Township of Clayton
Attention: Township Clerk
2011 S. Morrish Road
Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473

Contractor: Tri-County Refuse Service, Inc. d.b.a. Republic Services of
Flint
4101 Holiday Drive
Flint, Michigan 48507

. NONDISCRIMINATION.

The Contractor nor any subcontractor nor any person(s) acting on its behalf shall
discriminate against any person because of race, sex, age, creed, color, religion, national
origin, or any other protected class.

. INDEMNITY.

The Contractor shall indemnify and save harmless the Township, its officers, agents,
servants, residents, and employees from and against any and all suits, actions, legal
proceedings, claims, demands, damages, costs, expenses, and attorney fees resulting
from:

a. Willful or negligent act or omission of the Contractor, its officers, agents,
servants, and employees in the performance of this Agreement;

b. Alleged willful or negligent act or omission of the Contractor, its officers, agents,
servants, and employees in the performance of this Agreement;

¢. Breach of this Agreement by the Contractor; provided, however, that the
Contractor shall not be liable for any suits, actions, legal proceedings, claims,
demands, damages, costs, expenses, and attorney fees arising out of a willful or
negligent act or omission of the Township, its officers, agents, servants, and
employees.

Page 9 of 12



-5 23.

13 24.

15 25.

,4 26.

INSURANCE.

The Contractor shall maintain in full force and effect throughout the term of this
Agreement and throughout any extension or renewal of this Agreement, the following
types of insurance at the minimum limits set forth below:

Coverage Minimum Limits of Liability
a. Workers Compensation Statutory
b. Employer’s Liability $1,000,000.00 aggregate
c. General Liability
Bodily Injury $1,000,000.00 each occurrence
$1,000,000.00 aggregate
Property Damage $1,000,000.00 each occurrence

$2,000,000.00 aggregate
d. Automobile Liability

Bodily Injury $500,000.00 each person
$1,000.000.00 each occurrence
Property Damage $2,000,000.00 each occurrence

All insurance shall be provided by insurers authorized to do business in the State of
Michigan. Said policies shall not thereafter be cancelled without advance written notice
via email to the Township. The Contractor shall provide the Township with proof of
compliance with the insurance obligations of the Contractor upon request of the
Township, including providing the Township with a certificate of insurance. The
Township shall be added as an additional insured party with the exception of the
Contractor’s Workers Compensation policy.

PERMITS, LICENSES, AND TAXES.

The Contractor shall obtain and assume the cost of all licenses and permits (with the
exception of the license and permit granted by the Agreement) and promptly pay all
applicable taxes.

GOVERNING LAW.

The Township and the Contractor mutually agree that the terms and provisions of this
Agreement shall be interpreted and governed by the laws of the State of Michigan.

BINDING AGREEMENT.

This Agreement is binding upon and inures to the benefit of the Township and the
Contractor and their respective successors, representatives, and assigns.

Page 10 of 12



1% 27. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT.

The parties agree that the terms and provision of this Agreement shall not be modified
nor amended unless in writing signed by both the Township and the Contractor. The
parties further agree that this requirement shall not be waived nor modified unless in
writing executed by all hereto.

15 28. MISCELLANEQUS PROVISIONS.

13 A,

T5 D.

Breach of Contract. Either party may terminate this Agreement only upon an Event
of Default by the other party. Termination shall be effective upon a minimum of
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other party. An Event of Default is a
party’s failure to substantially cure a material breach within ten (10) days after the
receipt of written notice of the alleged breach given by the other party; provided,
however, that if the breach cannot be substantially cured within such ten (10) day
period, an Event of Default shall not occur if cure is commenced within such ten (10)
day period and for as long thereafter as a cure is diligently pursued to the satisfaction
of the other party.

. Force Majeure. Neither the Contractor nor the Township shall be liable for the

failure to perform their duties or for any resultant damage, loss, etc., if such failure is
caused by a catastrophe, strike, riot, war, governmental order or regulation, fire, act of
God, or other similar contingency beyond the reasonable control of the Contractor or
the Township. If such circumstances persist for more than seven (7) days or if after
their cessation the Contractor is unable to render full or substantial performance for a
period of thirty (30) days, it may terminate this Agreement upon written notice given
sixty (60) days in advance to the Township.

. Assignment of Agreement. No assignment of this Agreement or any right accruing

under this Agreement shall be made in whole or in part by the Contractor without the
express written consent of the Township, which consent shall not be unreasonably
withheld. The Contractor may assign any right, interest, obligation, or duty of the
Agreement to an affiliate of the Contractor only with the express written consent of
the Township.

Change of Ownership. In the event that substantially all of the Contractor’s
business assets are sold, the Township maintains the right to hold the Contractor
solely liable. If, however, the Township determines that the new ownership can
adequately and faithfully render the services called for in this Agreement for the
remaining term of the Agreement, the Township may, at its sole discretion, enter into
a written agreement allowing the new ownership to assume the rights and duties of
the Agreement and release previous ownership of all obligations and liabilities.

Page 11 of 12



Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor may assign this Agreement without the
Township’s consent if there is a change in ownership in the Contractor’s entity and
the assignment is to the Contractor’s parent company or any subsidiary thereof,
provided that any such assignment shall not relieve such party from the timely and
complete performance of its obligations under this Agreement.

. Waivers. A waiver by either party of any breach of any provisions hereof shall not

be taken or held to a waiver of any succeeding breach of such provision or as a
waiver of any provision itself, No payment or acceptance of compensation for any
period subsequent to any breach shall be deemed a waiver of any right or acceptance
of defective performance.

. Title to Waste. Title to refuse, recyclable, and yard waste materials shall pass to the

Contractor when it is loaded into the Contractor’s truck or delivered to the
Contractor’s facility, as appropriate. Title to and liability for Non Collectable
Materials shall not pass to the Contractor and shall remain with the generator.

“J3 29. ENTIRE AGREEMENT.

This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement between the Contractor and the
Township and supersedes any prior understanding or Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we, the contracting parties, by our duly authorized agents, hereto
affix our signatures and seals on by 9 , 2021,

Witnesses:

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

{5 5 ﬁ

CLlErk

Dewnis Milen Tom Spill4ne
Clayton Township Supervisor

TRI-COUNTY REFUSE SERVICE, INC.
dba REPUBLIC SERVICES OF FLINT

yd

Richard Rolf
General Manager

Page 12 of 12



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF CLAYTON

2011 South Morrish Road ¢ Swartz Creek, Michigan 48473
Ph. (810) 635-4433 * Fax (810) 635-4526 * claytontownship.org

».‘

Ted Henry - Supervisor g phe Tom Spillane - Trustee

Dennis Milem - Clerk g N Ken Engel - Trustee
Shelley Thompson - Treasurer ﬁ/’ Nl N 7NN\ Kathy Norris - Trustee
LRI s v B Doug Sherman - Trustee

Dear Board:

Discussion on funds for maintenance needed on police dept building and grounds.




